This SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETING will be held in the Council Chambers, first floor of the City
Administration Building, at 201 Spring Street:

e Monday, January 19", 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings.

5:55 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

10.

11.

12.

= Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Jan 16", 2015

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 13™ 2015

Pre Meeting Activities

Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation — Mayor Sprouse

OFFICIAL AGENDA
Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance.
Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse
Roll Call — City Clerk Denise Pearce
Recognition of a Quorum
Comments from Citizens
The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under
advisement.
Reports
Shiloh Museum 4" Quarter Report 2014 Pg.'s 3-4
Approval of Minutes
a) December 9", 2014 Pg.'s 5-20
Procedural Motions
A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only.
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item

numbers....15 A, B, C & 16. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the
council members).

A Resolution making appointments to the Springdale Airport Commission of the City of
Springdale, presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Admin & Financial Services. Pg.'s
21-22

A Resolution making appointments to the Advertising and Promotion Commission of
the City of Springdale, presented by Mayor Doug Sprouse. Pg. 23

A Resolution making a reappointment to the Public Facilities Board of the City of
Springdale, presented by Mayor Doug Sprouse. Pg.'s 24-25

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract for design
services with Garver Engineers for a Trail from the Jones Center through the industrial
area under Don Tyson Parkway and connecting to the Botanical Gardens known as
Dean's Trail, presented by Councilwoman Kathy Jaycox. Pg.'s 26-27

Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford:

A Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier and printer lease agreement with
Corporate Business Systems. (Committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 28-37



13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox:

A Resolution amending Section 3.3, Uniforms and Personal Appearance, of the

Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. (Committee
recommended approval) Pg. 38

Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:

A.

A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on
property owned by National Brands Leasing (Parcel #815-29552-000) on the
Johnson Road Improvements Project (CP-0808). (Committee recommended
approval) Pg. 39

. A Resolution authorizing the acquisition of property located at 5579 Har-Ber

Avenue for the 56" Street Project, 12BPS6 (Bleaux Avenue to Har-Ber Avenue).
(Committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 40-42

Planning Commission Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Planning & Community
Development Director.

A.

An Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 43-44

An Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 45-46

. An_Ordinance amending Chapter 110, Article VI. Street Names and Address

Number; to change the name of an existing street. Pg. 47

An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale,
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg.'s 48-74

Comments from Department Heads.

Comments from Council Members.

Comments from City Attorney.

Comments from Mayor Sprouse.

Adjournment.
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Shiloh Museum of Ozark History

Fourth Quarter 2014
Statistical Report
Oct. | Nov. | Dec. | 4" Qtr.
) | 2014 | 2014 | 2014 | Totals
Walk-in visitors’ 376 362 281 1,019
Children's program attendance 2,609 | 3,237 | 2,192 8,038
Adult program aftendance 502 347 359 1,208
Group facility use 171 151 170 492
Rescarchers 41 33 26 100
iTunesU/YouTube downloads 1,132 1,168 2,026 4,326
TOTAL AUDIENCE SERVED | 4,831 5,298 5,054 15,183
New/renewed members 39 31 32 102
Membership income $2,015 | $1,920 | $2,945 | $6,880
Volunteer hours given 3115 351 272.5 935
Value? of volunteer hours $5,897 | $6,644 | $5,158 | $17,700
Endowment gifis $0 $1,000 [ $520 $1,250
Store revenue $1,600 | $1,500 | $1,249 | $4,349
Other revenue’ $2,551 | $709 | $5,572 | $8,832
In-kind donations of materials $106 $300 $48 $454
TVisitors' residence
Springdale 7 80 60 217
Other Northwest Arkansas 71 171 109 351
Other Arkansas 47 24 18 89
Other states 150 78 87 315

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia,
Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada,
New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota,
Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming
[missing only Hawaii, Rhode Island, & Vermont]

Other countries ] 31 | 9 | 6 | 46
Argentina, Australia, Austria, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Columbia, England, France,
Germany, Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Libya, Mexico, Morocco,
Mozambique, Nepal, Netheriands, Panama, Puerto Rico, Russia, Saudi Arabia, South Korea,
Sweden, Switzerland, Vietmam
“Independent Sector 2013 valuations; “Eamed income and contributions

The Shiloh Museum of Ozark History serves the public by providing resources for finding meaning, enjoyment,
and inspiration in the exploration of the Arkansas Ozarks.
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Upcoming Museum Events

Through Jan. 10: Just Doing My Work, an exhibit of paintings by folk artist Essie Ward.

Through May 2, 2015. 4 Boy's Toys, an exhibit of toys from the 1930s and 1940s from the
museum’s Orville Hall Jr. Collection.

Through May 16. "Lime Light," a photo exhibit about the history of the lime industry in the
Arkansas Ozarks, with specific concentration on the quarries and kilns at Johnson
(Washington County) and the dangers the workers faced.

Janunary 10, 10am — 2pm. Cabin Fever Reliever, our annual celebration of the New Year,
featuring local collectors and their collections.

January 21, 12pm — 1pm. "Disappearing Ground: Karst, Sinkholes, Caves, and More," a
program on the limestone geology of the Ozark Mountains by Arkansas Master Naturalist
Denis Dean.

January 26 through January 2016. Out of the Darkroom, a photo exhibit featuring images
from the museum collection chosen by photographer Don House.

February 14, 10-5. Awards ceremony & program by the Marion Chapter of the Daughters of the
American Revolution.

February 18, 12pm — 1pm. "Kith, Kin, and Claims on Chicken Bristle Mountain," a program
about the effects of the Civil War on a Washington County community, by Shiloh
Museum outreach coordinator Susan Young.

March 18, 12pm — 1pm. "Preserving Our Heritage: Documenting Historic Arkansas
Cemeteries," a program by Kathy Cande, senior archeologist with the Arkansas
Archeological Survey.

The Shiloh Musenm of Ozark History serves the public by providing resources for finding meaning, enjoyment,
and inspiration in the exploration of the Arkansas Ozarks.



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on December 9, 2014,
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the

meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll call was answered by:

Doug Sprouse Mayor

Brad Bruns Ward 3

Jeff Watson Ward 3

Mike Overton Ward 2

Eric Ford Ward 1

Mike Lawson Ward 4

Rick Evans Ward 2

Jim Reed Ward 1

Kathy Jaycox Ward 4 (Absent)

Emest Cate City Attorney

Denise Pearce City Clerk/Treasurer
Department heads present:

Wyman Morgan Director of Finance & Admin.

Patsy Christie Planning Director

Kathy O'Kelley Police Chief

Rick McWhorter Parks Director

Mike Irwin Fire Chief

Mike Chamlee Buildings Director

Sam Goade Public Works Director

Mark Gutte IT Director

Brad Baldwin Engineering Director
RECOGNITIONS BY VFW

Clint Chastain and Randy George, Veterans of Foreign War, presented awards
recognizing Springdale Fire Department Captain Matt Chanaca and Springdale Police
Department Patrolman Travis Beyer for their service.

RECOGNITION OF MONITOR ELEMENTARY STUDENTS

Teresa Goade, Monitor Elementary 2" Grade Teacher, introduced some of her students
and their families to City Council because they are interested in learning about city
government.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the November 25, 2014 City Council meeting be
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second.

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3)
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second.

The vote:

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed
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No: None

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE NO. 4868 — RELEASING, VACATING AND
ABANDONING A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED AT 514 AND 540
BUTTERFIELD COACH ROAD IN SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY,
ARKANSAS

City Attorney Emest Cate presented an Ordinance releasing, vacating and abandoning a
utility easement located at 514 and 540 Butterfield Coach Road in Springdale,
Washington County, Arkansas. Remington Place of Springdale, LLC, is the petitioner.

There were no comments made at the Public Hearing,

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass”. Alderman Evans made the second.

The vote:
Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns
No: None

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the
second.

The vote:

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson
No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4868.

RESOLUTION NO. 174-14 - MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO THE SHIL.OH
MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

Museum Director Allyn Lord presented a Resolution making appointments to the Shiloch
Museum Board of Trustees for the City of Springdale.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO THE
SHILOH MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
CITY OF SPRINGDALE

WHEREAS, upon recommendation of the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees for
the City of Springdale, the Mayor has recommended that the appointments listed below
be made to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees with the terms and expirations dates
noted:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the individuals listed below are
hereby appointed to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees with the terms indicated:



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

Name First Term
Rubicely Harmandez 1/1/15 to 12/31/15
Second Term
April Rusch 1/1/15t0 12/31/16
Jonathan Perrodin 1/1/15t0 12/31/16
Jason House 1/1/15 to 12/31/16
Brad Henry 1/1/15 to 12/31/16
Samantha Bull 1/1/15 to 12/31/16
David Beauchamp 1/1/15 to 12/31/16

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 174-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 175-14 — RE-APPOINTING CHRIS WEISER TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution re-appointing Chris Weiser to the Board of
Directors of the Northwest Arkansas Conservation Authority.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING CHRIS WEISER TO THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS
CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, with the adoption of Ordinance No. 3222 on July 23, 2002, the City of

Springdale became an initial member of the Northwest Arkansas Conservation Authority;
and

WHEREAS, Chris Weiser has served on this Authority since September of 2002
and is in a strategic position to provide critical cooperation in long range planning
between this Authority and the Springdale Water Utilities; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Mayor that Chris Weiser be re-
appointed to the Board of Directors of the Northwest Arkansas Conservation Authority;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, that Chris Weiser is re-appointed to the Board
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of Directors of the Northwest Arkansas Conservation Authority with a six (6) year term
expiring on December 31, 2020,

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Emest B. Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 175-14.

ORDINANCE NO. 4869 - AMENDING SECTION 22-91 OF THE_CODE_OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND TO ADOPT

THE 2014 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE IN ITS ENTIRETY; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 22-91 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and to adopt the 2014 National Electrical
Code in its entirety and for other purposes.

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass™. Alderman Reed made the second.

The vote:

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson

No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4869.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR DESIGN SERVICES WITH GARVER
ENGINEERS FOR A TRAIL FROM THE JONES CENTER THROUGH THE

INDUSTRIAL AREA UNDER DON TYSON PARKWAY AND CONNECTING TO
THE BOTANICAL GARDENS KNOWN AS DEAN'S TRAIL

Alderman Rick Evans presented a proposed Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City
Clerk to enter into a contract for design services with Garver Engineers for a trail from
the Jones Center through the industrial area under Don Tyson Parkway and connecting to
the Botanical Gardens known as Dean's Trail.

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
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Chris Weiser, Chairman of the Trails Committee, explained there is a Master Trail Plan
that identifies the city's vision for trails to connect schools, parks and neighborhoods
throughout the city and to connect to the Razorback Greenway. Dean's Trail will cross
Highway 265 and Emma Avenue. The long term hope is in the future this will become
the preferred route. Based on the complexity of this project and the availability of staff to
do the work, the Trails Committee is recommending that Garver Engineers be contracted
to design Dean's Trail. The cost of the contract for design is not to exceed $297,600.

Alderman Reed said he is totally for this trail but not sure it is the time to spend almost
$300,000 right now.

Jonathan Perrodin, Springdale resident, spoke in favor of this trail saying this is a way to
connect a large population on the east side of town to downtown.

Mayor Sprouse feels like this is a good expenditure of the money to get this important
trail designed.

The vote:

Yes: Watson, Ford, Evans

No: Reed, Bruns, Overton, Lawson

Motion failed by a vote of 3-4.

RESOLUTION NO. 176-14 — AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

ENGINFERING SERVICES CONTRACT FOR STREET AND _DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS TO CAMBRIDGE STREET

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of an engineering
services contract for street and drainage improvements to Cambridge Street from
Chapman Avenue to Don Tyson Parkway. USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. has been
selected as the most qualified firm.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT FOR STREET AND
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS TO CAMBRIDGE STREET

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning Street and Drainage
Improvements to Cambridge Street from Chapman Avenue to Don Tyson Parkway;

WHEREAS, using the procurement procedures required by State Law, the
program management team has selected USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. as the most
qualified firm;

WHEREAS, the contract has been submitted for review using an eight percentage
(8%) of construction cost basis for this project plus $36,050.00 for Geotechnical
Investigations, Right-of-Way Surveys, Property Records Search, and Easement Document
Preparation. Construction Services, if needed, would be provided as Additional Services
at a cost not to exceed $40,000.00.

WHEREAS, project construction has been estimated to be $2,850,000.00
including the cost of engineering services. The maximum compensation for engineering
services is estimated to be $281,455.00.
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NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are
hereby authorized to execute an engineering services contract with USI Consulting
Engineers, Inc. contract for Street and Drainage Improvements to Cambridge Street.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 176-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 177-14 — APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALFE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds
for the City of Springdale Fire Department. Since the construction of Fire Station No. 7
has been delayed, the funds spent from the Fire Department Bond Construction Fund
need to be reimbursed in the amount of $472,059.04.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale purchased property and completed the design
of Fire Station No. 7 with funds from the Fire Department Bond Construction Fund, and;

WHEREAS, after a review of the General Fund revenue growth for the last few
years it was determined that we should delay the construction of Fire Station No. 7 until
the revenue growth can support the additional operating expenses, and;

WHEREAS, since the construction of Fire Station No. 7 has been delayed, the
funds spent from the Fire Department Bond Construction Fund need to be reimbursed;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $472,059.04 of capital
improvement funds is hereby appropriated for reimbursement to the Fire Department
Bond Construction Fund for expenditures on Fire Station No. 7.

10



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed

No: Bruns

The Resolution was numbered 177-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 178-14 — APPROVING THE NEGOTIATED LAND
ACQUISITION SETTLEMENT ON TRACT 23 OF THE DON TYSON PARKWAY
(40™ STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) PROJECT — 12BPS3

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution approving the negotiated land acquisition
settlement on Tract 23 of the Don Tyson Parkway (40™ Street to Carley Road), Project
12BPS3.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NEGOTIATED LAND
ACQUISITION SETTLEMENT ON TRACT 23 OF THE DON

TYSON PARKWAY (40" STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) PROJECT
—12BPS3

WHEREAS, Staff has worked with the landowners to define the level of
disturbance to be caused to the subject property (3297 West Don Tyson Parkway), and

WHEREAS, the owners' issues have been addressed with the exception of
compensation regarding potential damages to trees along the western property boundary,
and

WHEREAS, the City's desire on construction projects is to attempt to return the
property and any existing site features back to as near original conditions as possible or
compensate the owner for its value, and

WHEREAS, the owners have convened with the CIP Committee to provide their
justification for increased compensation,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are
hereby authorized to issue payment to Robert and Beverly Carter in the amount of
$3.683.00 for compensation of the proposed Temporary Construction Easement. This
amount will also be considered full compensation for any damages that may occur to trees
on their property by activities associated with the Don Tyson Parkway (40™ to Carley)
Street Widening Project.

11
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PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Emest B. Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 178-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 179-14 — AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 6373 WATKINS AVENUE TO TALDO PROPERTIES LLC.

Alderman Jim Reed presented a Resolution authorizing the sale of property located at
6373 Watkins Avenue to Taldo Properties LLC.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 6373 WATKINS AVENUE TO TALDO
PROPERTIES, LLC.

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale owns the following real property located in
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows:

0.75 acres, more or less, located at the southeast comer of Watkins
Avenue and S. 64™ Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, also
known as 6373 Watkins Avenue, Washington County Tax Parcel Number
815-30838-500 ("the Property").

WHEREAS, the City acquired the Property by way of an eminent domain action
in 2007, and is an uneconomic remnant;

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann, §14-54-302 empowers and authorizes
municipalities to sell real property it owns, subject to approval by the City Council;

WHEREAS, Taldo Properties, LLC, has made an offer to purchase the Property
from the City for the sum of $5,000.00;

WHEREAS, the amount offered by Taldo Properties, LLC, for the Property is
reasonable in that it would allow the proposed buyer to combine the Property with
adjacent property it already owns at this particular location;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the

12
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City of Springdale, Arkansas, are hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary to
effect the sale of the Property to Taldo Properties, LLC, for the total sum of $5,000.00.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney
Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second.

Alderman Overton disagreed on the price the City of Springdale was selling it for. He
feels like the fair market value of the property would be a lot higher.

The vote:

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Watson

No: Lawson, Bruns, Overton

Mayor Sprouse voted yes.

The Resolution was numbered 179-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 180-14 — ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2015 ANNUAL

ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution adopting and approving the 2015
Annual Action Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program. The bulk of
the money goes into the Housing and Rehab Program.

Mrs. Christie is requesting the amount be increased from $25,000 to $30,000 for the

housing program. The Department of Housing and Urban Development allows for up to
$40,000 for each project.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2015
ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, in accordance with the guidelines established by the Department of
Housing & Urban Development for the Community Development Block Grant Program,
an Annual Action Plan for the 2015 Program Year has been developed, a copy of which is
attached and made a part of the resolution; and

WHEREAS, a final public hearing was held before the City Council on
December 9, 2014

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:

13
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1. That the 2015 Annual Action Plan for use of Community Development
Block Grant Funds, a copy of which is attached and made a part as though
set out herein word or word, is approved and authorized for submission to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development. The plan shall not be
submitted until the city is notified of the exact dollar amount the city will
receive for the 2015 Program Year. Any increase or decrease in the
estimated funds will be added to or taken from the Housing Program.

2.  That Mayor Doug Sprouse is hereby designated as the authorized official to
execute all documents pertaining to the Community Development Block
Grant Program.

3.  The city shall increase the amount of Community Development Block Grant
funds for the Housing Rehabilitation Program from $25,000 to $30,000 per
qualified single family dwelling.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 180-14.

ORDINANCE NO. 4870 — AMENDING ARTICLE 2, SECTION 11 OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: DECLARING AN

EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (REZONING REGULATIONS AND
PROCEDURES

Planning Director Patsy Christies presented an Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 11
of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas.

Article 2, Section 11.1 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas,
contains the regulations and procedures associated with rezoning procedures initiated by
private parties. The amendment is to allow the emergency alert technology to be used to
notify citizens of rezoning application hearings. The Springdale Alert Notification
System will be sent by the City, at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing, by way of the
Springdale Alert Notification System to all subscribers within a one (1) mile radius from
the property who have opted to receive such notices.

Alderman Overton feels like this should apply to variance and conditional use request
applications.

14
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After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass”. Alderman Overton made the second.

The vote:
Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson
No: None

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the
second.

The vote:

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans

No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4870.

ORDINANCE NO. 4871 — ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 8 IN

R.L. HAYES SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISON TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 1
through 8 in R.L. Hayes Subdivision, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas,
and declaring an emergency.

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 2, 2014 meeting.

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass”. Alderman Lawson made the second.

The vote:
Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed
No: None

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the
second.

The vote:

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns

No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4871.

ORDINANCE NO. 4872 - ACCEPTING THE RE-PLAT OF WESTFIELD

SUBDIVISION, LOT 2C, PHASE 1. TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of
Westfield Subdivision, Lot 2C, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and
declaring an emergency.
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SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 2, 2014 meeting.

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass”. Alderman Evans made the second.

The vote:
Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson

No: None

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the
second.

The vote:

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton
No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4872.

RESOLUTION NO. 181-14 — APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY
MICHAEL AND MARLENE ANDERSON FOR A TANDEM LOT SPLIT AT 10348
GIBBS ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use
appeal by Michael and Marlene Anderson for a tandem lot split at 10348 Gibbs Road as
set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL
USE AT 10348 GIBBS ROAD AS SET FORTH IN
ORDINANCE NO. 4030

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to
the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 2,
2014, on a request by Michael & Marlene Anderson for a tandem lot split.

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of
eight (8) yeas and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Michael
and Marlene Anderson for a tandem lot split with the following conditions — No
conditions set.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to
Michael and Marlene Anderson for a tandem lot split with the following conditions — No
conditions set.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF December, 2014.
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SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ermnest Cate, City Attorney

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 181-14.

RESOLUTION NO. 182-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET
FORTH IN ORDINANCE 3725 TO AUTOWORKS COLLISION LOCATION AT 700

E. JOHNSON IN CONNECTION WITH N14-15. A NON-LARGE SCALE
DEVELOPMENT

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725
to Autoworks Collision located at 700 E. Johnson in connection with N14-15, a non-large
scale development.

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City
Council only.

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 o approve payment in lieu of improvements or
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance.

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Overton
made the second.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO
AUTOWORKS COLLISION IN CONNECTION WITH N14-15 A
NON LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT AT 700 JOHNSON

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements,
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be
granted by the City Council only; and
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SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters,
sidewalks and street lights in connection with N14-15 a Non Large Scale Development
for Autoworks Collision located at 700 Johnson and the Planning Commission
recommends approval of the waiver request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby:

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to N. Cleveland and Laura
Street including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and
street lights in connection with N14-15, a Non Large Scale Development for Autoworks
Collision.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest Cate, City Attorney

The vote:

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 182-14.

ORDINANCE NO. 4873 — AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON

PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, at 5901 Bonita Place, 2485 E.
Emma Avenue, 1783 Green Acres Circle, 505 Janet Street, 517 Mt. View Avenue and
303 Park Street.

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance “Do
Pass”. Alderman Ford made the second.

Cory Rogers, owner of 2459 and 2485 E. Emma Avenue, was present at City Council
explaining his situation and requesting the amount he was charged for clean-up of his
property be reduced.

Kenneth Harkey told the council he is receiving notices on property at 303 Park Street.
City Attorney Cate explained they use all kind of avenues to locate property owners.

Since the owner is deceased (Mr. Harkey's step-father) he will not receive any more
notices and the lien will be filed and go along with the property.
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SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 9, 2014

After discussion the vote was taken:
Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans
No: None

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the
second.

The vote:

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed
No: None

The Ordinance was numbered 4873.
RESOLUTION NO. 183-14 — AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT

FOR THE PURCHASE OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR THE C.L. AND
WILLIE GEORGE PARK

Parks and Recreation Director Rick McWhorter presented a Resolution authorizing the
execution of a contract with Miracle Recreation Equipment Company for the purchase of
playground equipment for the C.L. and Willie George Park in the amount of $149,000.00.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF PLAYGROUND
EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to purchase playground equipment
from the Miracle Recreation Equipment Company for the CL & Willie George Park, and

WHEREAS, the total contract price for the playground equipment is
$149,900.00; and

WHEREAS, the purchase is being made through the National Joint Powers
Alliance, a cooperative purchasing organization that the City of Springdale is a member,
and competitive bidding is not required;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to
execute a contract with the Miracle Recreation Equipment Company for the purchase of
playground equipment with a total price of $149,900.00.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2014.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Par;::e, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Emest Cate, City Attorney
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Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second.
The vote:

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns

No: None

The Resolution was numbered 183-14.

Mayor Sprouse said the George Family has committed a gift of $500,000 to the southeast
park and we have received that gift in the form of stock. A financial consultant will be

watching the stock and determine when to sell.

DECEMBER 23%° CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Alderman Overton made the motion to cancel the December 23, 2014 City Council
meeting. Alderman Lawson made the second.

The vote:
Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Watson
No: Ford, Bruns

RECYCLING BINS

George Wheatly, Waste Management, explained there has been confusion with the
placement of new recycling bins in Springdale. There were 19,000 carts delivered to
residents in Springdale. Waste Management is getting ready to add a link to the city's
website giving educational information regarding dates for the recycling service.

CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS

City Attorney Ernest Cate publicly thanked Alderman Brad Bruns for his service as City
Councilman. His term is ending December 31, 2014.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second.

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Doug SE)rouE, M_afor

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO
THE SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

WHEREAS, Neil Johnson's appointment to Seat #1 and Bill Schoonover's
appointment to Seat #6 expired on July, 1, 2013; and

WHEREAS, according to Section 18-26 of the Springdale Code of
Ordinances, commissioners shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed
by three-fourths of the elected City Council, and

WHEREAS, Mayor Doug Sprouse has recommended the re-appointments
of Neil Johnson and Bill Schoonover to the Springdale Airport Commission,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Neil Johnson is
hereby re-appointed to Seat #1 and Bill Schoonover is re-appointed to Seat
#6 on the Springdale Airport Commission with terms expiring on July 1,
2018.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13™ day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

= Lo

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney
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Airport Commission

33hemi@cox.net

523 Name Resolufion No. Jlerm Expires Ordinance#  Date ol Ord. |
Term #3839 4271971
4 |Neil Johnson, Chairman 2014 1/2 26=98 4/28/2003 #1817 3/28/1989
108 Woodcliff Circle 1 73-02 7/1/2003 #2825 4/28/1998
Springdale, AR 72764 \/ 1 80-03 7/1/2008 Reso # 73-02 8/13/2002
751-3415hm/750-4353 wk z 2 1 34-10 TS #3687 5/10/2005
530-1212cell : 7 MEMBERS TOTAL
neiliohnsonB1@yahoo.com S-year Terms
2 |Greg Colller, Secretary 2014 1/2 31-08 7/1/2011
704 W. Emma., 72764 1 101-11 7/1/2016
Springdale, AR 72764 2 /, (21
725-0453wk/422-7465cell/419-5100fx
collier@farmersagent.com
— Springdale Tower Operators
g 4
3 |sam Weathers, Jrl, L°°t' o:‘_' NO 12,y 220 7/1/2002 750-4464 Tower Mgr.
1602 Delaware Pi - 6602 7/1/2007 Dispatch: PJ 750-8164
Springdale, AR 7276 1 73-02 71172007
756-6264 home/479-419-0611 cell 1 177-07 THP04D,
sael@cox.net Send Noticesl&genda's to
FBU - Pinhacle Air . |
4 [Micah J. Thomason, Vice Chair 2014 1 59-10 7/1/2015 Summit Aviation
1796 Lancaster Dr. Susanne Beckett, Mgr. /Dave Powell
Springdale, AR 72762 7[ 1 ‘&D 802 Airport Rd., 72764
479-935-6261; 479-750-3937work 751-4462wk/751-2646 fax
mthomason@od.sco.edu
5 [Steve Smith 12 127-14 71112016
280 Valley View Drive 7/1 [24 GARVER
Springdale, AR 72762 Keith Tencleve, Adam White
479-799-2230 2049 E. Joyce Blvd., Ste 400
ssmith0203@aol.com Fayetteville, AR 72703
6 |Bill Schoonover ' 112 1808 7/1/2008 527-9100wk/527-9101fax
4276 Kingsbury Cove Rfeo? 1 115-08 2043
Springdale, AR 72762
756-1067 home, 466-6463 celi 4
bill.nan@sbeglobal.net
7 |Greg Willoughby 1/2 30-08 71172010
1418 Albright Road 1 65-10 7/1/2015
Springdale, AR 72764
756-5089hm/283-7128cell 20
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS
TO THE ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

WHEREAS, the terms of Mike Overton and Brad Bruns expired December
31, 2014; and

WHEREAS, A.C.A. 26-75-605 and Ordinance No. 3293 provide that the
two commission member positions of the city council shall be selected by
the City Council; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Mayor that Rick Culver and
Mike Lawson be appointed to the Advertising and Promotion Commission;
said terms to expire December 31, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that Rick Culver is
hereby appointed to Seat #6 and Mike Lawson to Seat #7 as Advertising and
Promotion Commissioners with said terms expiring on December 31, 2016.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

4 Cap

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION MAKING A REAPPOINTMENT
TO THE PUBLIC FACILITIES BOARD
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

WHEREAS, the term of Jim Crouch, who currently holds Seat #2 on the
Public Facilities Board will expire on January 31, 2015, and

WHEREAS, A.C.A. 14-137-108 provide that appointments for these
positions will be nominated by a majority of the board and appointed by the
mayor subject to approval of the City Council, and

WHEREAS, the Public Facilities Board has recommended the

reappointment of Jim Crouch to Seat #2 with a term expiring on January 31,
2020,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Jim Crouch is
hereby reappointed as a board member to Seat #2 of the Public Facilities
Board with a term expiring on January 31, 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

e Coe

Emest B. Cate, City Attorney
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Springdale Public Facilities Board

P.O. Box 166
Springdale, AR 72765

December 1, 2014

Mayor Doug Sprouse
201 N. Spring Street
Springdale, AR 72764

Mayor Sprouse,

Effective January 31, 2015, Chairman Jim Crouch’s term on the Springdale Public Facilities
Board will expire. State law requires that the Board submit names to recommend for your
consideration. On behalf of the Public Facilities Board, I request that you consider reappointing
Mr. Jim Crouch to the Board. Mr. Crouch has indicated that he would continue to serve, if
appointed.

During his term, Mr. Crouch has proven extremely capable of serving the interests of our
community on this important Board. Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Sincerely,

ﬂ-qcl/&a.,@_\

Rex Bailey, Secretary
Public Facilities Board
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RESOLUTION NO.____
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR DESIGN
SERVICES WITH GARVER ENGINEERS FOR A TRAIL FROM
THE JONES CENTER THROUGH THE INDUSTRIAL AREA
UNDER DON TYSON PARKWAY AND CONNECTING TO THE
BOTANICAL GARDENS KNOWN AS DEAN'S TRAIL
WHEREAS, the Trails Task Force appointed by the Mayor has been tasked with
developing expansions of the trail system in Springdale; and
WHEREAS, the Trails Task Force, after receiving public comment, has
determined that the construction of a trail named Dean's Trail (beginning at the Jones
Center; crossing through the industrial area and the neighborhoods surrounding
Parsons Hills Elementary School; crossing Robinson Avenue at Oriole Street and
connecting Kelley Middle School and a proposed elementary school; continuing south to
the existing tunnel under Don Tyson Parkway and terminating at a connection at or
around the Botanical Gardens) is a top priority for trail development in the City by
connecting the east side to the Razorback Greenway and the downtown area and
addressing issues that were identified in the industrial area; and
WHEREAS, through the process as outlined in state law for the procurement of
professional services the Trails Task Force has selected the firm of Garver, LLC; and
WHEREAS, Garver, LLC submitted a proposal in the amount of $ 297,600 as set
for in the attached Agreement for Professional Services.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SPRINGDALE DOWNTOWN
ALLIANCE, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into an
Agreement for Professional Services, as per the attached documents, with Garver, LLC

in the amount not to exceed $297,600 for the design services for Dean’s Trail.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

G- e,

Ernest Cate, City Attorney
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Memorandum

Engineering Department
Brad Baldwin, Director

To: Mayor and City Council 201 Spring Street

Springdale, AR 72764

From: Brad Baldwin, Director of Engineering (479) 750-8105

(479) 750-8539 fax
Date: December 18, 2014 www.SpringdaleAR.gov
Re: Dean's Trail Engineering Services Contract

I was asked to review the above referenced contract and compare it to recent Public
Works design contracts executed by the City of Springdale. The proposed contract with
Garver, LLC, is for the alignment selection and final design of the approximately 4.5
mile long Dean's Trail. The contract is for the design phase only and includes no
construction phase services. The consultant would bill for services at their published
hourly fee schedule rates up to a maximum amount of $297,600.00.

Based on the two recent trail projects in Springdale, a trail construction cost of
approximately $832,733/ mile is anticipated. If the Dean's Trail design contract were
evaluated on the same basis as the recently approved Cambridge Street contract, the Trail
contract would be approximately equivalent to a price of 7.33% of estimated construction
cost plus $23,000 for geotechnical and property search subcontracts. This appears to be
in close agreement with the Cambridge St contract and other bond/capital improvement
contracts in recent history.
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A COPIER AND PRINTER LEASE AGREEMENT
WITH CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale’s Human Resources Office needs to
replace there old copier/fax/printer machine, and

WHEREAS, Corporate Business Systems has submitted a proposal to
provide a new machine for 60 months with a monthly lease fee of $155.22 with a
monthly maintenance fee of $27.00, and

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Director did compare machines and
prices from other suppliers before making a recommendation of the machine
offered b Corporate Business Systems;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby
authorized to execute a 60 month copier and printer lease agreement and

maintenance agreement with Corporate Business Systems for a total monthly cost
of $182.22.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13" day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

-

Emnest B. Cate, City Attorney

28



~ Y
Corporala
- :USINESS SYSTEMS &

Paopls, Savings. Solutions,

RECOMMENDED SOLUTIONS

Make ITEM DESCRIPTION - With Stapling & Hole Punch as Finishing Options

Kyocera TASKalfa 3051ci

Kyocera DF-770(C)* 1,000 sheets Finisher

Kyocera PH-7A 2/3 Hole Punch Unit for DF-770(C)/790(C)
Kyocera DP-772 175 sheet Dual Scan Document Processor
Kyocera FAX System(W)B Fax Board

Kyocera AK-731 Attachment Kit for DF-770(C)/790(C)

Kyocera Data Security Kit (E) Hard Drive Encryption/Overwrite Kit
Kyocera Stand Copier Stand

B

— e e et ek e e

Shipping (Free of charge)

Delivery and Set up (Free of charge)

100% PC connectivity (Free of charge)

Full on-site training by Customer Support Representative (Free of charge)
ESP Power/Network/Fax Filtration Unit / Surge Supression (Free of charge)

CBS Lease Fair Market Value Lease Terms

Lease Term Lease Payment

60 $155.22

*Note: All lease prices are subject to credit approval.

Total Service and Supply Agreement
All parts,labor,supplies and preventitive maintenance.

$12.00 2,000 Mono pages included per month Overage rate $£0.0060
$15.00 500 Color pages included per month Color overage rate $0.0300

Excludes paper and staples.

*$16.10/month less than State Contract Pricing = $965.83 Over 60 Months!!!!

*The Color/Mono Rates are Locked for 3 Years!!II!i11]
Signature: Date:
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wPapghe APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO.
BUSINGSS SYSTEME & Lease Agreement
Products, Pessde. Suvinie. Bokanns

3348 East Cherry Street s Springfield, MO 65802 + Phorie: 417.831.6

400« Fax: 417.831.3183

The words Lessee, you and your refer 1o Customer. The words Lessor, we, us and our rafer to Corporate Business Systems of Missouri, Inc.
_CUSTOMER INFORMATION

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS

City of Springdale 201 Spring St., Room #200

cry STATE ZiP PHONE FAX
Springdale AR 72764 479-750-8535 479-750-8523
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS

City of Springdale - Human Resources Department Same

CITY STATE ZiP E-MAIL

glewis@springdalear.gov

EQUIPMENT LOGATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
Same

EQUIFMENT DESCRIPTION
MAKE/MODEL/ACCESSORIES
Kyocera TASKalfa 3051ci

SERIAL NO.

together with all replacements, paris, repairs, additions, and accessions incorporated therein or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregeing, including, without Emitation, insurance recoveries.
[ See the attached Schedule A

TERM AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE
60 Paymenis® of $ 15522 Tra lamss contred payment (“Faymen”) pacod is moninly uniesa otherwise mdicsied. “plus spplcans fpxes
END OF LEASE OPTIONS

You may choose one of the Tollowing oplIoNs WItIN the area you cneck and imuai at e ena of e vnginal lenn, provided nal no event of defaull urder e Agresmsni Nas gccured and is continuing. if no box is
checked and initialed, then Fair Market Value will be your end of lease option. Leases with $1.00 or $101.00 purchase options will not be renewed. To the extent that any purchase option indicates that the
purchase price will be the "Fair Market Value" {or "FMV™), such term means the value of the Equipment in continued use.

B 1) Purchase all but not less than all the Equipment for the Fair Market Value per paragraph 1, 2) Renew the Agreement per peragraph 1, or 3) Return the Equipment per paragraph 3. Customer's Initiais
[ 1) Purchase the Equipment for $1.00, or 2) Retum the Equipment per paragraph 3. Custemer's [nitials
= s ey

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED.
LESSOR ACCERTANCE

Corporats Business Systems of Missouri, Ing,

LESHOR EIERATURE TITLE OATED

| CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

By signing below, you certify that you have reviewed and do agres to all t1arms and conditions of IS Agreement on (Nis page and on page Z snached hercio.

City of Springdale

"y o1Sping X Mayor
CUSTOMER (as raferenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED
FEDERAL TAX LD, # PRINT NAME

 ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERY

You cerify that alt the Equlam Jistad abave has been furnisnud, that ueivery anu sisusaion ias besit lully complated and |s satisfactory. Upon you signing below, your profrises herain wil be Imevocanie ana uncenamonal in ail
respects. You understand that wa have purchased the Equipment from the supplier, and you may cantact the supplier for a full descripion of any waranty rights under the supply contract, which we hareby assign to you for the term

of this Agresment (or untll you default). Your approval as indicated balow of our purchase of the Equipment from the supplier ia a candltion p dent to the effecti of this Agreament.
City of Springdale
Mayor
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATE OF DELWERY
Page 10f 2
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1. AGREEMENT: For buciness purposes only, you agree to lease from us the goods {the "Equipment’) and/ar to finance certain licensed software and services {"Financed Items®, which are included in the word
"Equipment’ unless separately stated), all as described on pzge 1 of this Agresment, as it may be supplemented from time to time. You agree fo &ll of the terms and condilions contained in this Agreement and any
supplement, which (with the acceptance certification) is the entire agreement regarding the Equipment {"Agreement") and which supersedes any purchase order or invoice. You authorize us to correct or insert missing
Equipment identification information and to make corrections to your proper legal name and address. This Agreement becomes valid upon execution by us and will start on the dafe we pay the supplier. Intarim rent/due date
adjustments will be in an amount equal to 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by the number of days between the Agreement start date and the first Payment due date. This Agreement will renew for 12-month term(s) unless
you purchase or return the Equipment (accarding to the conditions herein) or send us written notice between 80 and 150 days (before the end of any term) that you do not want it renewed. If any provision of this Agresment
is declarad unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the other provisions herein shall remain in full force and effect in that jurisdiction and all others.

2. RENT, TAXES AND FEES: You will pay the monthly Payment (as adjusted) when due, plus any applicable seles, use and property taxes. The base Payment will be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: {1) by
up to 10% to accommodate changes in the actual Equipment cost; (2) if the shipping charges or taxes differ from the estimate given to you; and (3) to comply with the tax laws of the state in which {he Equipment is located.
{f we pay any taxes, insurance or other expenses that you owe hereunder, you agree to reimbursa u= when we request and fo pay us a processing fee for each expsnse or charge we pay on your behalf. We may charge you
for any filng fess required by the Uniform Commercial Code {UCC} or other laws, which fees vary staie-lo-state. By the date the first Payment is due, you agree fo pay us an origination fee, as shown on our invoice or
addendum, ta cover us for all closing costs. We will have the right to apply all sums, received from you, to any amounts due and owed to us under the terms of this Agreement. If for any reason your check is retumed for
nonpayment, you will pay us a bad check charge of $30 or, if less, the maximum charge allowed by law. We may make a profit on any fees, estimated tax payments and ather charges paid under this Agreement,

3. MAINTENANCE AND LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: At your expense, you agree o keep the Equipment: {1) in gaod repair, condition and working order, In compliance with applicable
manufacturers’ and ragulatory standards; {2) free and clear of all liens and elaims; and (3) only at your address shown on page 1, and you agree not fo mave it unless we agree. As jong as you have given us the written
notice as required in paragraph 1 prior o the expiration or termination of this Agreement's term, ¥ you do not purchase the Equipment, you will returm all but not less than all of the Equipment and all related manuals and wce
and maintanance records o & location we spacify, al your expense, in relail re-saleable condifion, full working order and complete repair, Yau are solely respansibta for removing any data thet may reside in the Equipment
you return, including but not limited to hard drives, disk drives or any other form of mamory. You grant us a security inferest in the Equipment to sscure afl amounts you owe us under any agreement with us, and you
authorize us to file a financing statement (UCC-1}. You will not change your state of organization, headquarters or residence without providing pricr writien notice to us so that we may amend or file a new UCC-1. You wil
notify us within 30 days if your state of organization revokes or terminates your existarce.

4, COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INSURANCE; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agree to keep the Equipment fully insured against risk and loss, with us as lender's loss payee, in an amount not less than the
original cost until this Agresment is terminated. You also agrae to obtain a general public liahilfty insurance policy with such coverage and from such insurance carrier as shall be satisfactory to us and fo include us as an
additional insured on the policy. Your insturance policy(s) will provide for 10 days advance written notice to us of any modification or cancellafion. You agree fo provide us certificates or other evidence of insurance
acoeptable to us. If you fail to comply with this requirement within 30 days after the start of thiz Agreement, we may charge you a monthly property damage surcharge of up to .0035 of the Equipment cost as a resut of our
credit risk and administrative and other costs, as would be further described on a letter from us fo you. We may make a profit on this program. NOTHING IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE ON THE EQUIPMENT. Wa are not respansible far, and you agrea to hold us hanmless and reimburse us for and to defend on our behalf aainst, any claim for any |oss, expenss, liability or
injury caused by or in any way related to delivery, installation, possesslon, ownership, use, condition, inspection, remaval, retum or storege of the Equipmant. You are responzible for the risk of loss or for any destruction of
or damage Io the Equipment. You agree to promplly notify us in writing of any loss or damage. If the Equipment is destroyed and we have not otterwise agreed in writing, you will pay to us the unpaid balance of this
Agreemet, including any future rent o the end of the term plus the anficipated purchase prica of the Equipment (both discounted at 2%). Any proceeds of insurance will be paid to us and credited, at our option, against any
loss or damags. You authorize us to sign on your behalf and appaint us as your attorney-in-fact to endorse in your aame any insurance drafts or checks issued due fo lass or damage to the Equipment. All indemaities will
survive the expiration ¢r termination of this Agreement.

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent. Without aur prior written consent, you shall
not reorgarize or merge with any ather entity ar transfer all or a substantial part of your ownership interests or assets, We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice, You agree that if we sell, assign or
transfer this Agreement, our assignee will have the same rights znd benefits that we have now and will not hava fo perform any of our obligations. You agree that the new Lessor will not be subject fo any claims, defenzes,
or offsets that you mzy have against us. You shall cooparate with us in executing any documentation reasonably required by us or our assignee to effectuate any such assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure
fo the henefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

6, DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in default if: (a) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us or any other person when due or if you fail to perform in eccordance with the cavenants, terms and conditions
af this Agresment or any other agreement with us or any of our affiliates or any materiat agresment with any other lender, (b) you make or have made any faise statement or misrepresentation ta us, (¢} you or any guarantor
dies, dissolver or tarminates axistence, {d) there has been a material adverse changs in your or any guarantor's financial, business ar operating condition, or (e} any guarantor defaults under any guaranty for this Agreement.
if any part of a Payment is more than 5 days fate, you agree lo pay a late charge of 10% of the Payment which is late or If less, the maximum charge allowed by law. if you are ever in default, at our opticn, we can terminate
this Agresment and require that you pay the unpaid bafance of this Agreemant, including any future Payments fo the end of the term plus the anticipated purchase price of the Equipment {both discounted at 2%). We may
recover default interest on any unpaid amount at the rate of 12% per year. Concurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any or all of the remedies available to us under Articles 2A and 5 of the UCC and any other law,
including requiring that you: (1} retum the Equipment to us o a location we specify; and {2) immediatsly stop using any Financed Items. In addition, we will have the right, immediately and without notice or other action, to
set-off against any of your liabilities to us any money, including depository accaunt balances, owed by us to you, whether or ot due. In the event of any dispule or enfarcement of rights under this Agreement or any related
agresment, you agree fo pay our reasonable attorney's fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeat or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency
fee. If we have to take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale. The net proceeds of the sale of any Equipment will be credited against what you owe us
under this Agreement. YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYONE.
Any delay or failure to enforce our rights under this Agreement will not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later ime. You agree that this Agreement is a "Finance Lease" as defined by Article 2A of the UCC and your
rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement. You waive all rights under cections 2A-508 through 522 of the UCC, If Interest is charged or coflected in excess of the maximum lawful rate, we will not be
subject to any penalfies.

7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: Wa wil have tha right, at any reasonable time, to inspect the Equipment and any documents relating to its use, maintenance and repair. Within 30 days after our request, you will deliver
all requested information {including tax returns) which we deem reasonably necessary fo determine your currant financial condition and faithfui performance of the lerms hereef. This may include: (i) compiled, reviewed or
audiled annual financial statements {Including, without limitation, a balance sheet, & statement of income, a statement of cash flow, a statement of changes in equity and notes to financial statements) within 120 days after
your fiscal year end, and (i) management-prapared interim financlal statements within 45 days after the requested reparting period(s). Annual stalemants shali set forth the corresponding figures for the prior fiscal year in
comparative form, all in rezsonable detail without any qualification or exception deemed material by us. Unless otherwise accepted by us, each financial statement submitted to us shall be prepared in accordance with
generally acceptad aceounting princlples consistently applied and shalt fairly and accura'ely present your finzncial condition and results of operations for the period to which it pertains.

8. FAXED OR SCANNED DOCUMENTS, MISC.: You agree to submit the original duly-signed dacuments to us via ovemight courier the =ame day of the facsimile or scanned transmission of the documents. Any faxed or
scanned copy may be considered the original, and you waive the right to challenge in court the authenticity or binding effect of any faxed or scanned copy or signature thereon. You agree to execute any further decuments
that we may request to camry out the intents and purpoces of this Agreement. All nofices shall be mailed or delivared by facsimile trensmission or avernight courier to the respective parfies at the addresses shawn on this
Agreament or such other address as a party may provide In wrifing from time to time. By providing any telephone numbet, now or in the future, for a cell phone or other wireless device, you are expressly consenting to receiving
communications, regardless of their purposs, at that number, including, but not limited to, prerecorded or artificial voice message calls, text messages, and calls made by an automatic dialing system from us and our affiliates
and agents. These calls and messages may incur access fees from your provider.

9. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED THE SUPPLIER AND EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND YOU DISCLAIM ANY RELIANCE
UPON ANY STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US. WE DO NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. THE SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT
OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF THE SUPPLIER, AND NOTHING THE SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATION UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. YOU WILL CONTINUE TO MAKE
ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO
PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY
FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, OR ANY OTHER ISSUE
IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANGED ITEMS.

10. LAW, JURY WAIVER: reements. £l ommitments made by Lessor, conceming Ioans and of sions must be In writing, express consideration an i Lessor to be
enforceable. This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement and nat by course of perfermance. This Agreement will be governed Dy and construed in accardance with the law of the state of the principal place
of business of Lessor or its assignee. You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court in the state the Lessor or its assignee has its principal place of business and waiva the defenss of inconvenient forum.
For any action arising out of ar relating to this Agreement or the Equipment, YOU AND WE WAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY.
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- 5 PLEASE SELECT

SCorpora = a 0 Managed Print Services (MPS)

BIERINERE BENTIA Total Service and Supplies (TSS)

O Rentai Agreement
3448 East Chenry Streat, Springfield, MO B5802 P (417) 831.6400 {80C) 370.9984 F {417) 831,3183

BILL TO NAME City of Springdale - Human Resources BILLING CONTACT Gina Lewis
STREEY 201 Spring St., Room #200 EMAL glewis@springdalear.gov
cmy Springdale st AR ZIP 72764 PHONE 479-750-8535
AGREEMENT BASE PAYMENT $ 27.00 MONG PAGES INCLUDED 2,000  COLOR PAGES INLCUDED 500
AGREEMENT START DATE BASEBILLING CYcLe:  ZMONTHLY  [usrrerty [hemramnua.  [hanual  CINCLUDED IN LEASE { MPS PAYMENT
AGREEMENT TERM {# of maonths) 60 OVERAGEBILUNG CYCLE [Monily  [ShuskTemty [bemianwuaL  [hwnuaL  [DVERAGES BILLED BY LEASING CO

@ If this agreement covers more than one system or has 3 tier color, please check this box and utilize the "Schedule A" and/or “Schedule 3T"

TASKalTa 3051c) |

Human Resources Gina Lewls
201 Spring 5t., Room #200

1. This agreement Includes 2!l mechanical parts, drums, or photoconductors, toners, 2. This agreement does not Include: Paper, labels, staples, transparencies
development units, fuser assemblies, fuser oil, paper feed kits, preventative of any kind, sofiware and/or network rejated issues directly related to the
maintenance, repair service, and 30 days free network support for any device installed  matfunction of the CBS installed device that occur after the 30 day CBS

an your network by a Cerporate Business Systems' provided network engineer, support has expired, or the installation and/or removal of toner or stapler

cartridges unless directly related to the malfunction of the device,

3. When this service agreement covers a multifunctional or digital device that is located on your network, and it has been determined by our technician to be a problem
other than the actual device, we will explain the situation to your network administrator or designated individual. Should you desire further assistance from CBS for
technical support outside the scope of this agreement, it will be billed at CBS's cumrant service labor rate per hour,

4. If this agreement cavers a coler device, CBS reserves the right to adjust the color base and/or cverage charge if the customer's color taner usage consistently
exceeds a reasonable consumption. This reasonable consumption is based on a 20% fill (or coverage) rate on an 8.5" x 11" document. The actual fili rate for the
customer's produced documents is calculated by the device and the report will be generated by an agent of CBS if shipped quantities of color toner exceed the average
yield as specified by the manufacturer, At that ime, the customer will be informed of any increase and be provided the generated report for their review.

5. In consideration of the performance and observance by the Customer of the terms and conditions hereof, Corporate Business Systems, hereafter referred to as
“CBS”, agrees, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, to train a key operator and to perform all maintenance as required. The technical representative will inspect,
clean, lubricate and make ordinary and necessary mechanical adjustments on the above described equipment according to factory recommendations, CBS will also
perform all intervening calls requested by the customer at no extra charge unless machine malfunction is caused by, act of God, vandalism, customer misuse, neglect or

8. Al scheduled calls and intervening calls will be performed during CBS's normal working hours. The rate shown above for charges per copy and base charge are for
performing maintenance only at the location listed above or on attached equipment schedule. Should the equipment be relocated, a different rate may prevail.

7. The customer agrees to appoint a key operator and to exert reasenable care in the operation of the equipment and fo provide manufacturer recommended
consumable supply tems and customer care programs as frequently as needed for optimum machine performance.

*additional terms and conditions are found on the reverse side of this document. Your signaturs below demonstrates that you have read and agrse to aff terms &

Customer agrees to:
1. Assign an employee as key operator for each device ar devices covered under this agreement
2. Replace all user replaceable supplies (toners, staples, paper etc.) as indicated by the system covered under this
3. Inform CBS of any changes in equipment location or removal of equipment covered under the agreement.
4. Make CBS aware of any network changes that affect the ablity fo remotely gather meters,
5. Provide meter readings when requested. Remote meter collection software may be deployed but if CBS can't collect
meters through this means manual meter readings must be taken and provided to CBS.

Mayor
Customer Signature Titie Date
Drewr Bluke
Signature of CBS Selling Representative Drew Blake
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8. Shop overhaul or alterations performed on the premises of CBS Service Center will be billed separately from this agreement. Such services shall be rendered after an
estimate of the additional charge has been given to and approved by the Customer.

9. GBS shall not be obligated to provide services as called for in the agreement unless the Customer is current with all payments due CBS under the terms of this
agreement or any other agreement related to specified equipment.

10. CBS may elect, due o significant cost increases from economic conditions outside of our cantrol, to place a surcharge on this agreement to assist us in offsetting
these unforeseen expenses. These surcharges will not exceed $6.50 per invaice.

11, This agreement is automatically renews annually under the existing conditions for successive periods upon invoicing by CBS at the rate in effect at the time of

reniewal unless canceled by either party at least Ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date. lntheevernacus!omerelemseadymmelahonoﬂhiswnmzn%ofme
remaining payments will be due at the end of the 90 day cancelation period. This.contcaat-wi @» This

agreement is subject to the approval by CBS of the mechanicai and operational condition of the eqmpment.

12. Customer Is required to immediately notify CBS upon installation of any additional equipment at Customer’s site capable of using CBS supplied toner cartridges. @
Upon installation, such equipment shall automatically be covered by this Agreement and shall be considered the Equipment for all purpeses under this agreement.
Clients must inform CBS of any changes of location of equipment under contract,

13. Customers under Rental Agreement contract may buy out of the contract for 30% of the remaining stream of payments. A one time fee of $150.00 will be charged
to customer on first invoice to offset the expense of delivery, set up, training and end of rental pick up of hardware.

14, CBS recognizes that it must conduct its activities in a manner designed to protect any information concerning its affiliates or Customers (such information herein
referred fo collectively as the “Information”) from improper use or disclosure. CBS agrees to treat Customer’s Information on a confidential basis. CBS further agrees
that it will not disclose any Customer Information, without Customer's prior written consent, to any persan, firm or corporation except (1) to authorized Customer
representatives ar (2) to emplayees of CBS wha have to perform the services contemplated hereunder. CBS agrees upen request ta have its employees execute
written undertakings to comply with the confidentiality requirements set forth under this paragraph.

15. If customer declines the use of the CBS automated meter gathering software the the custemer assumes full responsibility for providing CBS with accurate meter
readings as requested by CBS. [f meter readings are nat provided, CBS will generate a high estimate of the customers usage and generate a timely invoice.

16. Customers are responsible for any applicable personal property taxes & sales taxes.

17. CBS shall at all times during the term of this Agreement maintain, at its cost, customary levels of the fallowing types of insurance: general liability, workers
compensation liability and, if appropriate to the services rendered, automobile liability (including bodily injury and property damage)

18. In the event that CBS does not perform the services to the Customer's satisfaction, Custorner shall inform CBS in writing and CBS shall have a period of thirty (30)
days to correct any deficiencies in performance. Should CBS still be unable to comrect the problem, the Customer shall have the option of terminating this Agreement
without incurring any penalty Including Liquidated Damages. In the event of termination for non-performance Customer shall:

a) Permit CBS to remove any CBS owned equipment and supplies cavared under this Agreement
b} Pay all charges due and owing to CBS through the date of removal of such equipment and suppiies
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STATE AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT ADDENDUM

AGREEMENT #

Addendum to Agreement # , dated . between City of Springdale, as Customer and Corporate Business Systems of
Missouri, Inc, as Lessor.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the following language:

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER: You hereby represent and warrant to us that: (a) you have
been duly authorized by the Constitution and faws of the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution of your goveming body to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to carry out your obiigations hereunder; (b) all legal requirements have been met, and
procedures have been followed, including public bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement; (c) this
Agreement is in compliance with all laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or limitations on interest rates or
finance charges; (d) the Equipment will be used by you only for essential governmental or proprietary functions of you
consistent with the scope of your authority, will not be used in a trade or business of any person or enfity, by the federal
government or for any personal, family or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not expected to diminish during
the term of this Agreement, (e) you have funds available to pay contracted Payments until the end of your current
appropriation period, and you intend fo request funds to make contracted Payments in each appropriation period, from now
until the end of the term of this Agreement; and {f) your exact legal name is as set forth on page one of this Agreement.

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL: If either sufficient funds are not appropriated to make contracted Payments or any
other amounts due under this Agreement or (o the extent required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed, this
Agreement shall terminate and you shall not be obligated to make contracted Payments under the Agreement beyond the
then-current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated. Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the
fiscal year for which contracted Payments have been appropriated, deliver possession of the Equipment to us. If you fail to
deliver possession of the Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be effective but you shall be responsible, to the
extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the portion of
contracted Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the number of days after the termination during which you
fail to deliver possession and for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to deliver possession as required.
You shall notify us in writing within seven days after your failure to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the
contracted Payments or (to the extent required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed, but failure to provide such
notice shall not operate to extend the Agreement term or result in any liability to you.

TITLE TO THE EQUIPMENT: |[f the selected purchase option for this Agreement is $1.00 or $101.00, unless otherwise
required by law, upon your acceptance of the Equipment, fitle to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to our interest
under this Agreement.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating the following language:

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice and/or purchase order is hereby amended and
restated as follows: “You agree that the terms and conditions of the Agreement and any supplement or schedule thereto and
any related acceptance certificate constitutes the entire agreement regarding the financing or lease of the Equipment and
supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal or other related document.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement shall automatically renew unless the Equipment is purchased,
returned or a notice requirement is satisfied is hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreement will renew for
month-to-month terms unless you purchase or return the Equipment (according to the conditions herein) or send us written
notice at least 30 days (before the end of any term) that you do not want it renewed.”
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Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “We
may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to
such notice or consent.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts owed to us
under any agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security
interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement, and you authorize us to file a UCC-1
financing statement or be named on the vehicle title to show our interest.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shalt indemnify and hold us harmless is hereby amended and restated as
follows: “You shall not be required to indemnify or hold us harmless against liabilities arising from the Agreement. However,
as between you and us, and to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, you shall bear the risk of loss for, shall
pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses arising
under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited to, the possession, ownership, lease, use or operation thereof,
except that you shall not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages
or losses that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the Equipment in accordance with
the terms of the Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with our affiliates or other lenders shall be
an event of default under the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You will be in default if: (i) you do not
pay any Payment or other sum due to us under the Agreement when due or if you fail to perform in accordance with the
covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement, (ii) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to
us, (iii) you dissolve, terminate your existence or file bankruptcy, or (iv) there has been a material adverse change in your
financial, business or operating condition.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys' fees is hereby amended and restated as follows: “In
the event of any dispute or enforcement of rights under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay, to the
extent permitted by law and to the extent of legally available funds, our reasonable attomeys’ fees (inciuding any incurred
before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any
collection agency fee.”

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the Agreement upon the occurrence of a default,
failure to appropriate funds or failure to renew the Agreement is hereby amended to limit such requirement to the extent
permitted by law and legally available funds.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is govemed by a particular state's laws and you consent to such
jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state where you are located. You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal
court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.”

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to make such
changes. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain binding on
Customer.

Corporate Business Systems of Missouri, Inc City of Springdale
Lessor Customer
X
Signature Signature
Mayor
Title Date Title Date

NOTE: SIGNER OF THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SAME AS ON THE AGREEMENT. A FACSIMILE OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL BE CONSIDERED
TO BE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.
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HUSINESS SYSTEMS &
Praducts. Pcapls, Bavings, $olvlons,

3348 East Cherry Street, Springfield, MO 65802 | P: 417.831.6400 | F: 417.831.3183
Toll Free 1.800.370.9984 | www.corporatebusinesssystems.com

Annual Connectivity Support Agreement Help Desk Services
(Return signed Agreement to Iwalker@cbs-solutions.com)

This Connectivity Support Agreement provides a comprehensive portfolio of managed services and techinical resourcas to assist our customers

with daily maintenance of network connected print or multifunctional equipment. Due to the rapid change in technology, it often occurs that new

servers or workstations are installed and the print/scan features are no longer functional. In other cases, new antivirus measures can cause loss
of functionality. In reality, a variety of situations can occur which can limit the functionality of equipment in a network environment.

Connectivity Support Agreement Is an Agreement per printer or multi-functional printer (MFP). The agreement entitles your company empioyees
(referred to as We hereafter), including the end users or network administrators, access to the network support department at CBS for errors
relating to the function and setup of the device pertaining to print, scan to pc/SMB, scan to ftp, scan to email, and network fax capabilities. CBS
will support the device as your network environment changes and as technology changes. This Agreement is between CBS, LLC and the below
named company. Although there is not a limit to the number of contacts that can be made to CBS, the service rendered is for support of print,
scan, and network fax problems and does not extend to the overall capabilities of your network. if the problem extends to the overall function of
servers, workstations, switches, hub, routers or the like, then basic recommendations will be made by the staff at CBS, but repairs regarding
these functions are excluded from this contract. We understand that CBS is not responsible for the data contained on our company’s servers,
workstations, and network peripherals and hereby discharge them of any responsibility for any damages that may occur as a result of loss of
data or loss of use. By entering into this agreement we hereby agree to allow CBS employees to service cur computer equipment. We will initiate
remote connections to allow diagnostic and repair services to be rendered in order to perform network maintenance including print driver
instaliation, scan setup, network fax setup, and related services.

SERVICES COVERED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE RELATED TO PRINT, SCAN & NETWORK FAX:

«  Server - need drivers installed and pushed out to work *  Workstations — need drivers installed and configured
stations
= Unable to format print job properly «  Scan to emalil issues
+ _Print jobs stuck in queue *  Scan to folder issues
*  General questions pertaining to Printers and/or MFPs « Remote Support and Screen Sharing Sessions (as
determined by Helpdesk
+  Providing support for Savin and Kyocera solutions *  Unable to send or receive network faxes

Our Help Desk staff is capable of diagnosing a problem, isolating a fault, and fixing an issue either over the phone and/or remotely accessing a
workstation allowing us te minimize potential downtown. The Connectivity Support Agreement is between the client and CBS and will
automatically renew annually unless notified in writing 30 days prior to contract renewal date. This Agreement, provided and serviced by CBS, is
a supplemental offering for our clients who are under a Maintenance Agreement.

Eligibility Requirements: Client must allow CBS attended remote access. Client must provide CBS with Administrator access when necessary.
Client must keep a Maintenance Agreement on devices covered under this Agreement at all times,

Contract Offering: $79 Annually per Printer includes Remote for Print Driver Support and Installation; $175 Annually per MFP includes Remote
Assistance for Print, Scan to Folder, and Scan to Email.

LOW ANNUAL PRICE ON A PER-DEVICE BASIS WITH VOLUME DISCOUNTS!

« 1.3 Total Devices = $79 per Printer/ $175 per MFP
«  4-10 Total Devicas «  10% Discount
»  11-20 Total Devices *  15% Discount
+  21-40 Total Devices «  20% Discount
e 41-100 Total Devices *  30% Discount
«  More than 100 Devices » _ 40% Discount
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1, , decline CBS Annual Connectivity Support Agreement detafled within. | understand that by not signing this
agreement, all calls not coversd by the Total Service and Supply Maintenance Agreement (TSS) will be bilted at $120/hour phone support and
$150/hour onsite support.

I, , accept CBS Annual Connectivity Support Agreement detailed within. | understand that this agreement can
be terminated at any time if eligibility requirements are not met. Billing is annual.

Number of Printers @ $79.00 each | Subtotal

Number of MFPs @%$175,00 each | Subtotal

Total Devices/ Subtotal Discount Total Annual Price §
Contract Term 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year

Contact Name (7)/;\}/4 Zfl’J /57 Phone Number 6/79" ’mdy 5.'55'

Company 8 = CBS Representative 2 @ 2 %&

Client Signature Date

ID NUMBER MODEL IP ADDRESS LOCATION ACCESSORIES

NOTES

For office use cniy:
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That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted.

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 3.3, UNIFORMS
AND PERSONAL APPEARANCE, OF THE PERSONNEL
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that Section 3 of the

Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that:

Section 1: Section 3 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of

Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows:

33

Uniforms and Personal Appearance:

Uniforms or uniform allowance will be provided to personnel of certain departments as
authorized by the Mayor. Personnel who are provided uniforms or uniform allowance
shall wear uniforms at all times while on duty. Uniforms shall be kept as neat and
presentable as working conditions permit.

If a non-Civil Service employee is required to wear a logoed uniform shirt and specific
type of work pant, the City will reimburse for both the shirt and pant. Items considered
"every day wear" such as jeans or kakis, will not be reimbursed by the City. Boots
required by the City, with the exception of steel-toed boots, will be reimbursed through
payroll as a taxable benefit to the employee per current tax law. All shoes and clothing
purchased by the City Of Springdale, with the exception of articles taxed to the
employee, must be returned upon separation from the City. Each department should
maintain a written uniform policy approved by the Mayor.

Employees not required to wear uniforms should dress in appropriate professional
departmental attire. If an employee is not sure what is appropriate attire, then the
employee should check with his/her supervisor or department head.

Section 2:  All other provisions of Section 3 not specifically modified herein shall

remain in full force and effect.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 5. 2015;

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

46;1’5:-(_;9@

Emest B. Cate, City Attorney

J:/CindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 Resolutions/Secticn3PersonnelProceduresMannal
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON
PROPERTY OWNED BY NATIONAL BRANDS LEASING
(PARCEL #815-29552-000) ON THE JOHNSON ROAD
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (CP-0808).

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is finalizing an ongoing street project to improve
Johnson Road between 1-49 and Chapman Avenue, Project #CP-0808;

WHEREAS, a change order to address drainage concerns required an additional drainage
and utility easement on undeveloped property owned by National Brands Leasing just north of
Magnolia Drive on the west side of Johnson Road;

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of this easement have been
unsuccessful on this property which has been identified as Tract 55;

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this drainage and utility easement by
condemnation proceedings;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required drainage and utility easement on Parcel #815-
29552-000, owned by National Brands Leasing, to allow construction of drainage improvements
associated with the Johnson Road Improvements Project, #CP-0808 to proceed.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST: ‘

Denise Pearce, City Clerk
APPROVED:

Sl e

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5579 HAR-BER AVENUE FOR
THE 56™ STREET PROJECT, 12BPS6 (BLEAUX AVENUE
TO HAR-BER AVENUE).

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale will be undertaking the construction of 56 Street
from Bleaux Avenue to Har-Ber Avenue, Project 12BPS6;

WHEREAS, property located at 5579 Har-Ber Avenue, owned by the James and
Lawanda Fulfer Family Revocable Trust is needed for the construction of this Project;

WHEREAS, after negotiations between the City of Springdale and the Fulfers, the City
offered to acquire the property located at 5579 Har-Ber Avenue for the total sum of $196,453.00
as a full and final settlement for the property;

WHEREAS, the Fuifers have agreed to accept the sum of $196,453.00 offered by the
City for the purchase of the property located at 5579 Har-Ber Avenue;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale is hereby authorized to
purchase property located at 5579 Har-Ber Avenue for the total sum of $196,453.00, plus
associated closing costs, thereby allowing construction of the 56™ Street Project, 12BPS6
(Bleaux Avenue to Har-Ber Avenue) to proceed.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13" day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED:

ﬁ’.g? - C =

Emest B. Cate, City Attorney

EmestCa/2015Misc/RESOFulfer
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December 29, 2014

Ernest Cate
City Attorney

Re: 5579 Har-Ber Acquisition Counter offer

Ernest,
Thanks for your time and advice regarding my parent’s property at 5579 Har-Ber
Ave. Peryour request | have listed below the items for your consideration.

Appraised value per Reed and associates: $162,000.00

Return the 80% of the driveway, sidewalk, landscaping,
and outbuilding (driveway new when Har-Ber was widened,
landscaping maintained, outbuilding refurbished to as new 2010): $10,560.00

Total value: $172,560.00
Total value plus 10%: $189.816.00

In addition the sunroom which was not included as heated space

in the appraisal contained (6 windows, storm door, and wall

mounted AC/Heater) which we request compensation for so

we can build a sunroom at the new house: $3637.00

We also request compensation for
the cost of moving (we packed and moved everything but the
heavy items ourselves): $1,000.00

The trees (2 Pear, 5 Bradford) which were planted away from
the house: $2,000.00

41



The loss of rental income for 1 year: $10,000.00

Total value requested: $206,453.00

We also would note that the city, if they choose to continue renting the house at
the current rate, will receive $50,000.00 over a 5 year period until the street
construction dictates the house is demolished. The remaining parcel of land was
valued at $11,800 in the appraisal which when subtracted from the purchase
price would leave the city with a total cost of the property $144,653.00 which is
$17,347.00 less than the appraised value.

Thanks again for your attention to this process,

Larry Fulfer
479-640-2765
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That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted.

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2,
SECTION 10 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, contains the regulations and procedures associated with
variance procedures through the Board of Zoning Adjustment;

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, is in need of revision so that emergency alert technology
can be used to notify citizens of Board of Zoning Adjustment hearings;

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas,
that Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale,
Arkansas, be amended;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning
Commission on January 6, 2015, after notice was given of said hearing as required
by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:

Section 1: Article 2, Section 10(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows:

b.  Meetings. The planning commission shall designate on the
agenda of each regularly scheduled planning commission
meeting those items in which it is functioning as the zoning
board of adjustment and shall hold a public hearing on the
proposed variance, after:

1. At least seven (7) days notice of the time, place, and
request is made to the public prior to the meeting by
being given in a newspaper of general circulation in the

city.

2. The Planning Department will post NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING sign(s) on said property for which a
public hearing has been set at least ten (10) days prior to
the hearing indicating the date and time of the hearing.
Such signs shall be clearly visible, unobstructed to the
passing general public, and posted on or near the front

property line.

EmestCa/2014Misc/Ord130.2.10(b)
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The adjacent property owners of the property seeking the
variance have been notified by certified mail, return
receipt requested, at least (10) days prior to the public
hearing in accordance with the following:

(2)

(b)

An affidavit is submitted stating that notice has
been given to all adjacent property owners of the
property subject to the variance after the
application has been accepted and placed on the
planning commission agenda;

The petitioner shall be responsible for providing
such notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the last known address of such record
owner(s) as shown in the records of the Assessor's
Office for the County in which the adjacent
property is located.

The required affidavit and supporting exhibits
(mailing receipts, list of adjacent property owners
and a copy of the notice) shall be filed with the
planning office no later than seven (7) days prior
to the meeting date.

The City has sent notice at least ten (10) days prior to the

435.

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this

hearing by way of the Springdale Alert Notification

System to all subscribers within a one (1) mile radius

from the property who have opted to receive such

notices

The minutes of the meeting will be a part of the minutes
of the entire planning commission meeting.

Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3:

Emergency Clause:

become effect immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of

2015.

ATTEST:

The implementation of the amended
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately,
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C_ Q>

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney

EmestCa/2014Misc/Ord130.2.10(b)
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That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted.

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2,
SECTION 12 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of

Springdale, Arkansas, contains the regulations and procedures associated with
conditional use requests;

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, is in need of revision so that emergency alert technology
can be used to notify citizens of conditional use request hearings;

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas,
that Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale,
Arkansas, be amended;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning
Commission on January 6, 2015, after notice was given of said hearing as required
by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:

Section 1: Article 2, Section 12(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows:

b.  Notice and public hearings. An application for conditional use
approval shall be noted on the published agenda of the next
regularly scheduled planning commission meeting, at which
time a public hearing shall be held by the planning commission
on the proposed conditional use, after:

1. A notice has-been—publishedin—a-newspaper-ofgeneral
eulation in the.c : (e 6if
priorto-the-public-hearing; which netiee sets forth the

time and place of such hearing and the conditional use
proposed has been:

{(a) published in a newspaper of general circulation in
the city at least one time fifteen (15) days prior to

the public hearing; and

(b) _ sent by the City, at least ten (10) days prior to the
hearing, by way of the Springdale Alert
Notification System to all subscribers within a one

ErnestCa/2014Misc/Ord130.2.12(b)
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Section 2:

(1) mile radius from the property who have opted
to receive such notices.

The adjacent property owners subject to the conditional
use request have been notified by certified mail, return
receipt requested, at least ten (10) days prior to said
hearing by the applicant and an affidavit and supporting
exhibits are filed with the planning office not later than
seven (7) days prior to the hearing.

The planning department will post NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING sign(s) on said property for which a public
hearing has been set at least ten (10) days prior to the
hearing indicating the date and time of the hearing. Such
sign(s) shall be clearly visible, unobstructed to the
passing general public, and posted on or near the front

property line.

The applicant shall be present at the meeting for the
matter to be considered. If the applicant is unable to
attend, written authorization from the applicant
authorizing representation must be presented to the
commission for the matter to be considered. Any
decisions made by the designated agent shall be binding
on the landowner.

All other provisions of Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this

Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3:

Emergency Clause: The implementation of the amended
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately,
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall

become effect immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of

2015.

ATTEST:

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

Denise Pearce, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney

BErnestCa/2014Misc/Ord130.2.12(b)
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE VI. STREET
NAMES AND ADDRESS NUMBER; TO CHANGE THE NAME OF AN
EXISTING STREET.

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Springdale Planning Commission to
consider renaming Ric Bravo Drive to Metroplex Drive; and

WHEREAS, the Springdale Planning Commission, after hearing the request, voted to
recommend to the City Council that the requested name change be made.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:

Section 1. That the street address map is hereby amended to rename Rio Bravo Drive
to Metroplex Drive.

Section 2. Chapter 110: Article VI, the same being the Street Addressing and
Numbering Ordinance is hereby amended as set forth above and any and all parts in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed and that the change in name will be in effect upon the signing
and filing of this ordinance for all existing streets.

Section 4. A copy of this ordinance duly certified by the City Clerk shall be filed in the
Office of the Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _____day of , 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor
ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, City Clerk
APPROVED:

(&

Ernest Cate, City Attomef
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE,
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

WHEREAS, the following real property
located in Springdale, Washington County,
Arkansas, is owned as set out below:

PROPERTY OWNER: Maxcyne Gangstad
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Nine (9) in Block Numbered One (1) in
Sunny Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, said Addition
being located in the South Half (S 1/2) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section One (1),
Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) West.
LAYMAN’S DESCRIPTION: 120 Pierce Ave.

Springdale, Arkansas

PARCEL NO.: 815-26005-000
PROPERTY OWNER: Michael J. Bedford and Patsy A. Bedford
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The West 66.00 feet of the East 83.70 feet of Lot Four (4)

in Block Three (3) of the replat of part of Newell Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas,
as shown upon the replat of said addition on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, subject to easements and right-of-ways of record.
LAYMAN’S DESCRIPTION: 1909 Theodore Dr.

Springdale, Arkansas

PARCEL NO.: 815-23929-000
PROPERTY OWNER: Eddie W. Donaldson and Judy K. Donaldson
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Eight (8), in Block Four (4) in Sandy

Heights Addition, an addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on
file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas.

LAYMAN’S DESCRIPTION: 1106 North West End Street
Springdale, Arkansas

PARCEL NO.: 815-25634-000
PROPERTY OWNER: Michael Koontz
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 17, Block 2, Walker Subdivision, Phase III, to the City

of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas.
CindyHorlick/2015 Files/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-15.LienOrd
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LAYMAN’S DESCRIPTION: 1403 Willard St.

Springdale, Arkansas
PARCEL NO.: 815-26301-000

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances;

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result,

the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and
as shown in the attached Exhibits:

$542.51 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs — 120 Pierce Ave.
$420.48 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs — 1909 Theodore Dr.
$432.48 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs — 1106 N. West End St.
$300.48 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs — 1403 Willard St.

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits;

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the

following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent
taxes and collected accordingly:

$563.99, plus 10% for collection — 120 Pierce Ave. (Parcel #815-26005-000)
$448.44, plus 10% for collection — 1909 Theodore Dr. (Parcel #815-23929-000)
$466.92, plus 10% for collection — 1106 N. West End St. (Parcel #815-25634-000)
$334.92, plus 10% for collection — 1403 Willard St. (Parcel #815-26301-000)

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect
immediately upon its passage and approval.

CindyHorlick/2015 Files/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-15.LienOrd
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PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2015.

Doug Sprouse, Mayor

ATTEST:

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A Cen

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY

CindyHorlick/2015 Files/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-15.LienOrd
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| ErmestB.Cate

C{ty ﬂnnrmy -

Taylor Samyl'us
DEP“‘!I ity m"’"".‘!

Samﬁ gparﬁman
tyﬂttomay

 David D, ‘Pﬁtm}!s

,‘Dgsuty City ﬂttmw

Lynda 'zeswrmf a

' Case Coordinator/

Victim Advocate T ;

Steve Helms
nwstigater

o Cimf ‘J-[orﬁcE 1

. Mmtrmtranve al . ‘
ﬂssistmu;/f!’araﬁga( B | R
: g A C :-OnJune 12 2014 notxce waspostcdonproperty Iocated at 120 Pierce Ave.,

. Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in. violation of Springdale City
.- Otdinance 42-77, 42-78 and 91-57, and needed to be remedied within séven (7).
. * days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on June 12, 2014, that the City

. intenided to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark Code Ann §14—
] 54- 903 1f the v1olat10ns were not remedled W2 e g 0 e T

Office Of The City Atto
" ﬁc 'fzm Spring S%et ﬂwy
Synrrgdhfe, Arkansas 72764
. Phone (479) 756-5900 .
. Fax (479) 750:4732 ..
wwwgmngcfaﬂzar.gw ' _‘
mﬂﬂmuﬁmm e

* November 25';72014 I

P . CERTIFIED MAIL -
'RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

- Max_cyoe Gangstad
. -. 1016 N. Lakeside Dr.
Fayettcvﬂle, AR 72701-2215

.. RE: - Notwc of clean—up lien on property located at 120 Plerce Ave N
. * Springdale, W:_ishmgton County, Arkansas, Tax: Parcel No. 815-' .

26005 000

B Dear Property Owner

No actior was txken by the owner to ciean up the property w1thm seven (7)
" business days. * As.a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the o
. violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, onor < -~ . .
. " about October 29, 2014, As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of =
| . Sptingdale. to clean this -property are $542.51. " I have enclosed an invoice " . -
. evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to ® -
.- clean this property. Also, in accordance. with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4),
" .. administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City oF 7 el
1°. . Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.48 per - - . -
.. letter and 2 ﬁlmg fee in the amount of $15 00 to the Washmgton County Circuit e
'Court : S Lo N

Thls is to notlfy you that in the et th1s amount is not pald to the Clty of %
. Springdale .on ‘or before January 13, 2015, a hearing: will be held before the -
.- Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the. ~ -
||.- -amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the' .- - -
" {| " - property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 13, 2015, at 6:00 pm. inthe .. . . =
" City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, -~ - -
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Spnngdale, Arkansas You will be entxtled to present evidence at this hearmg
concermng the amount of the hen the C1ty of Spnngdale is clalmmg L

If you desn'e not to contest thls amOunt and destre not to have a heanng on the A
" matter, please remit the total sum of $548.99, which includes $542.51 for cleaning -
- . -up the property and $6.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the-
¢ nf, ‘date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an -
- additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the ~
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please prov1de me with a copy of any payment you make

s0 that I Wlll be awarc of 1t
If you should have any questtons, please let me know

Smcerely,_ A

.Sarah_Spa,kaan
.~ Deputy City'Attorney -

‘ enclosﬁ;esf
~ -SSich

52



Cindy Horlick

From: noreply@comettracker.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 1:59 PM
To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov;

Thaden@springdalear.gov; Bnivens@springdalear.gov; Msidney@springdaiear.gov;
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov
Subject: invalidField#City Abatement Bili120 pierce

| L3 City of Springdale
a(: Code Enforcement

I 210 Spring Street - Springdale, AR 72764 - Office 479/756.7712

CITY ABATEMENT - Wednesday, October 29, 2014 1:27:21 PM (646 CITY
ABATEMENT)

Propert;Address 120 pierce
Before Picture Attached Data

i

Before Picture

Before Picture

Before Picture Attached Data
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Type of Abatement
Date of Abatement

Officer on Site
Supervior on Job
Emplayvee

Employee

MH Benefit Rate

RQ Benefit Rate
Method of Cisaplizoce

11 Method of Compliance

Fauiproent Useq
Equipment

752 Grasshopper

743 Kubota

6030 Service Truck-Landscaping
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping
6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping
Time of Abatement in Hours
Number of Temporary Laborers
Temporary Labor Cost
Employee Cost per hour

Total Employee Cost

Equipment Cost per hour

Total Equpment Cost
Mobilization Fee

! Bxtra materials cost

Total Cost of Abatement
Final Photos

Violation Notice / Lien

Wednesday, October 29, 2014 1:27:00
PM

Mike Sidney

Mike Hicklin

Mike Hicklin,Henry Hemnandez
$41.48
$28.03

Mowing

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031
Service Truck-Landscaping,6038 1-ton
Work Truck-Landscaping

$55.00
$65.00
$35.00
$35.00
$35.00
1

4
$48.00
$69.51
$69.51
$225.00
$225.00
$200.00
$0.00
$542.51

Attached DataA
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Final Pholos

Final Photos

Final Photos

Attached Data
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SENDER: COMPLETE THISSEETION

# Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
item 4 If Restricted Delivary is desired.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece,

or on the front if space permits,

1. Articla Addressed to:

Maxcyne Gangstad
1016 N, Lakeside Dr.
Fayetteville, AR 72701-2215

3. ice Type
Certified Mall® Priority Mall Express™
[ Reglstered Return Recelpt far Merchandise
1 insuredMafl [ Collect on Dellvery

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

2. Articte Number
{Transfer from gervice labej)

7014 1200 0001 D759 297

. PS Form 3811, July 2013

Domestic Return Recelpt
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" Ernest ascaré

Cﬁy m‘tvnz_y

. Thaylor Sa fes
Tt

Samﬁ gparﬁman L
y tyﬂttunw_y _

i ‘Davi[fD Phillips d
'._7--99’“‘3 C“Fﬂmmy By

Lyndb 'Befwdrm v

Case Coordi ﬂator/
Vttt‘im ﬂaqmm

"< Steve Hafons

£ Enwsﬁgaror 5
.+ Cindy ‘.‘Hor(tcE

'Mm{mst-mﬂw r,agaf

by Assistant/Paralegal ..

O e O ’T’ Iie Ci ‘thtromey
' ﬁc - -fzm Syrmg Styeet : _:‘
Synngd’alé, Arkarisas 72 764

- Phone (479) 7565900 - -

« Fax (479) 750-4732. A T

mvmgpnng&tﬂmr.gov

viPEp car, EOV .

... Decémberd,2014 =

Michael end'P.atrsy‘ Bedford A

+ Nortn Litle Rock, AR 72114

RE : Notlce of olean—up lren on property located at 1909 Theodore Dr R

 CERTIFIED MAIL - s

.. 1135 McKnight Ave. _ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED - - .-
-"WestFork AR 72774 . ANDREGULARMAIL"'-'»'-'- '

: Arvest Bank AL CER’I‘IFIEDMAIL"‘ Cor s T
~ - ¢/o Ken Calhoon, Reglstered Agent ' RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED SRR
- Hilbumn, Calhoon, Hamper . - e e T

. One Riverfront Place, Suite 800

' . Springdale, Washmgton County, Arkansas Tax Parcel No 815- o

23929-000

".l: 'Dear Property Owner/Lrenholdcr' o :

1 On July 19, 2014 nottce was posted on property 1ocated at 1909 Theodore D, .- -
- . Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of - Springdale Clty_. BTN
|| 7 "Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. . .
.. Notice was mailed to the’ owner of record on August 5, 2014, that the' City .
- intended to seek a clean-up lien-on this property pursuant to Ark Code Ann §14-'.-..j a4
- 54 903 if the wolatrons were not remedred e L

I have enclosed an invoice -

i

No acnon was taken by the owner to clean up the property w1th1n seven (7)A Co
| - business days. . As’a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the . :
*. . violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on'or . -
|| - about-September 9, 2014, 'As of this. date, the total costs incurred by the Crty of ..~
- Springdale to clean this property are $420.48. ol £ 8"
. evidencing the abatement costs-incurred and paid by the City .of Springdale to- -, "~ -, .
.. clean this: property Also, in-accordance with Ark. Code Ann, §14-54-903(c)(4), . G Batmst”
. administrative fees may ‘be. added to the total costs incurred by the City of .. -
- Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.48 per /<~ ." ..
||+ letter and a ﬁlmg fee in the amount of SIS 00 to the Washtngton County C‘ircult
g "Court s B %o, : g . o L Gl
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-+ lenclosures - %

- This is to noti_fy- you that mtheevent this amount.is not paid to the Cltyof g me
. Springdale on or before January .13, 2015, a hearing will be held before the .- -

_" Springdale City Council: pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14—54—903 to determme the ) :-

..~ -amount of the ¢lean-up lien to which the City is. entitled for cleaning up the” - -
+.%. - property.- The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 13, 2015, at 6:00 p.im. in the - :-
.~ - City Council Chambers at the City Administration Bmldmg 201 Spring Street,”. "

g 'Spnngdale, Arkansas. . You will be entitled to present gvidence at this hearmg -

T ‘concemmg the amount of the 11en the C1ty of Sprmgdale is claumng g

‘ If you des1re not to contest tlns amount, and desite not o have a. hearmg on the'
* matter, please remit the total sum of $433.44, which includes $420.48 for cleaning -

up the property and $12.96 for cettified mailings to the City of Springdale by the ~ ST

_date listed above. - If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then -an
. | additional $15.00 will be-added for the costs of filing the ordinance .with the
- Circuit Clerk's Office.. Please prowde me w1th a copy of any payment you make

fo so that I w1ll be aware oflt

Th15 letter is also bemg rnalled by regular ma11 to M1chael and Patsy Bedford at

©  the address above. - Delivery of that letter by the U.S: Postal Service shall warrant

| F service on Mlchael and Patsy Bedford should the cert:lﬁed letter be retumed

- If you should have any questlons please let me know

' Deputy City Attomey .~

L SS:ch - | S n g, o B8
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Cing Horlick

From: noreply@comettracker.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:25 AM
To: ecate@springdalear.gov, ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov;

Bst_eun@sprlngdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear.gav; Bnivens@springdalear.gov;
Msidney@springdalear.gov; meoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov;
Ifavo_nte@spﬂngdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov

Subject: invalidField#City Abatement Bill1808 Theodore

' City of Springdale
‘aﬂ Code Enforcement

210 Spring Street - Springdale, AR 72764 - Office 479/766-7712

ABATEMENTPUBLIC WORKS 7)

CITY ABATEMENT - Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:14:44 AM (CITY

Property Address
Type of Abatement
Date of Abatement

Officer on Site

Supervior on Job
Fmployvee

Employee

MH Benefit Rate
Mefhod of Conipliance

1 Method of Compliance
Foauipment bised

1909 Theodore
Violation Notice / Lien

Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:14:060

AM
Bobby Nivens
Mike Hicklin

Mike Hicklin
$41.48

Mowing

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031

Equipment
Service Truck-Landscaping
752 Grasshopper $55.00
743 Kubota $65.00
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping $35.00
Time of Abatement in Hours 1
Number of Temporary Laborers 2
Temporary Labor Cost $24.00
Employee Cost per hour $41.48
Total Employee Cost $41.48
Equipment Cost per hour $155.00
Total Equpment Cost $155.00
Mobilization Fee $200.00
Extra materials cost $0.00
Total Cost of Abatement $420.48
Extra Materials &/or Notes Before photos on files
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Final Photos

Final Photos

Final Photos

Final Photos
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USPS.com® - USPS Tracking™

English Customer Service USPS Mobile

Page 1 of 2

Register/ Sign In

USPS Tracking™

Tracking Number: 701115670000082214575

Product & Tracking Information

Postal Product: Features:

Certified Mail™

DATE & TIME STATUS OF ITEM

December 26, 2014, 11:58
am

Delivered

EIUSPSCOM

LOCATION

SPRINGDALE, AR 72764

Your item was delivercd at 11.58 am on December 29, 2014 in SPRINGDALE. AR 72764.

December 28, 2014 , 1:31

am Arrived at USPS Facility

December 26, 2014 , 2:11

om Departed USPS Facility

December 26, 2014 , 1:06

am

December 24, 2014 , 3:08
pm

December 5, 2014 , 10:13
am

December 5, 2014 , 2:55 am

December 4, 2014 , 8:56 pm

Arrived at USPS Facility

Unclaimed

Notice Left (No Authorized
Recipient Available)

Departed USPS Facility

Arrived at USPS Facility

Track Another Package

Tracking {or receipt) number

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

UITTLE ROCK, AR 72231

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72231

WEST FORK, AR 72774

WEST FORK, AR 72774

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

Track It

ttps://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tLabels=7011157000008221 4575

Customer Service »
Have questions? We're here to help,

Available Actions
Text Updates
Email Updates

Return Receipt After Mailing

1/7/2015
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SENDER COMPLETE THIS SECTION

. W Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
* item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
s that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits,

A. Signature

X( Jcheo

Lo

W o
£ /o¥%en Galhoon, Registered Agent
Hitiyrn, Gathoon, Harper
On¥Riverfront Place, Suite BOO
North Little Rock, AR 72114

e ST

| . In dallvery address different from iter 17 01 Yes

1f YES, enter dellvery address below: [ No

3 Type ;
mﬁeﬂ Mai® [ Priority Mail Express™

O Registered I Return Recalpt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mall [ Collect on Delivery

_ | 4. Restrioted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes
2. Article Number
ranater foimsenios fubel 7011 lS?D DOooD 8221 45:8
, PS Form 3811, July 2013 ' Domestio Return Recsipt
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. Emesf B. Cate
Ct‘ty ﬂmnwy' -

Te aylor Samfﬁs | :
Deputy City Attomey

Saraﬁ cparémn L

ﬂrrrmw_y

. QMI) ?ﬁifﬁ' s
DgputyC;tyﬂ%tonwy .

'Lym{a '.'Befwd’rm-‘- _ |

-Case.Coordinator/
'Vzcnm Mvacaﬂz p

. Steve ‘}{éﬁm o
‘Jnvasﬁgator ®
- Cindy Horfick

Mm{nismnw I.egal
s ﬂsstsrant/Pamﬁga(

.'.'._3 i .Dear Property 0wners/L1enholder

Oﬁice Of ‘T’ he City ﬂtrorney
. 201 .S)m Street .
Springdale, Arkansas 72 764
Phone (479) 756-5900°
- Fax(479) 750-4732
© www.springdaleargov

. Writer's Ematl .

rkma i eargov . ..

November 25, 2014

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Eddie W. and -

* Judy K. Donaldson
P.O.Box 1614 - .
Spn'ngdale AR 72765 -

| . 'BAC Home Loans Semcmg, LP ;'
.. 1800 Tapo Canyon Rd." .

mail id# CA6-914-01-43
Simi Valley, CA 93063

Wells Fargo Bank NA

* 1015 SE10 Street "

Mnneapohs,MN 55'114

RE Nonce of clea.n—up lien on property located at 1106 N. ’West End
g, O Springdale, Washmgton County Arka.nsas Tax Paroel No
* g 815—25634-000 o, ‘ I

=t On Apnl 28 2014 notlce ‘was posted on property located at 1106 N. West End

' St,, Springdale, ‘Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale Clty
- Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was
" mailed to the owner of record on May 6, 2014, that the City intended to seek a .
. clean-up ‘lien on this property pursuant to Ark Code Ann §14—54—903 1f the . -.l o 5, |
. wolatlonswerenotremedxed N el & B I,

" No actlon ‘was ta.ken by the ower to clea.n up the property w1th1n seven (7)

. business days.. As a result, the City of- Springdale took action to remedy. the
L _wolatlons on the property, as is allowed by, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or -
. about ‘October 2, 2014. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of . =
* - Springdale _to-olean-this property’ are $432.48.° I.have enclosed an invoice | - =
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evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to

. clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), -
admlmstratwe fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of -
" Springdale, which will include certlﬁed mailing fee in the amount of $6.48 per

letter and a ﬁlmg fee in the amount of $15 00 to the Washmgton County Cu-cmt
Court . o

| Thls is to notlfy you that in the event thls amount is not pald to tha Clty of

. Springdale on or before January 13, 2015, a hearing will be held before the

.- Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the

amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up: the

“property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 13, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, -
Spnngdale Arkansas. You will be entitled to. present evidence at this heating - -

conccnnng the amount of the hen the Clty of Spnngda]e is clanmng

“If you desire not to contest thjs amount and des:re not to have a hearing on the

. matter, please remit the total sum of $451.92, which includes $432.48:for cleaning

- " up the property and $19.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an- -
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs.of filing the ordmance 'with the
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please prowde me w1th a copy of any payment you ‘make

s0. that 1 wﬂl be aware of it.

If you should have any questions, please let me know. .-

's_ixicex’;'_exy;f -
Sarah Sparlcman

Deputy City Attorney

enclosures
SS:ch
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Code Enforcement

210 Spring Kver - Spriagoiin BR TI6E - Ofies dYWTSE-TTE

CITY ABATEMENT - 10/2/2014 10:38 AM (646 CITY ABATEMENT)

Status: CITY ABATEMENT
Ordger# = CNWE1106-07
Property Address

Before Plcture

Before Picture

Before Picture

Before Picture

Date of Abatelﬁ_eh-t
iOfficer on Site -~

1106 N West End
Attached Da

Attached Data

Attached Data

Attached Data

Vielation Nofice / Lig
10/2/2014 9:38 AM
Mike Sidney .~ n T T

Page 1 of 3
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i e City of Springdale

m Code Enforcement
i

210 Spriag Rnm - Ryergelple, AR PTT44 - Qe ATRTH-ITI2
l
Supervior on Job

Employee
Employee .
MH Benefit Rate

Method of Compliance
1+ . Muthod of Compliance.

Equipment Used

Equipment

743 Kubota

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping

Time of Abatement in Hours
‘Number of Temporary Laborers
Temporary Labor Cost
Employee Cost per hour
Total Employee Cost
‘Equipment Cost per hour
‘Total Equpment Cost
Mobilization Fee

Extra materials cost

Total Cost of Abatement
Final Photos

‘Final Photos

Final Photos

Mike Hicklin

Mike Hicklin.
$41.48

Mowing

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-

Landscaping
$55
$65
$35

1
3 3

$36
$41.48
$41.48
$155
$155
$200
$0
$432.48
Attached Data

AttachedData . .

Attached Data

Page 2 of 3

.......
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' City of Springdale

M Code Enforcement

i{ 240 Spring Belt - Baiageale, SR PITH - Oiey dTWTH-TT4]
H

Final Photes

Attached Data

Page 3 of 3
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SEC HON ON DELIVERY

] ftems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A
e 4 f Restricted Delvery s desied. X Mﬂ/ﬂ Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse .g
so that we can return the card to - Acklresses

B Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,  Pomives Nema) f°' Do of N&W
or on the front if space permfts, , [ <) Ig é.l
1. Atich AdGressed To: - " D. Is delivety address different from tem 17 [ Yes

1f YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

Fddie W. and
Judy K. Donaldsen
x 1614
727
ale, AR 72765 3, e
o — Mall® Mall Express™
[ Registered r Receipt for Merchandlee
3 Insured Mail Collect on Delivery
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes
. 2. Article Numbet

(Transfer from service fabe)} 2014 1200 000 g759 29ubd
: P8 Form 3811, July 2013 e

Domestic Return Receipt

SISECTION

lete
mitsmha,at_lda.fuwaomp
. lef Hestricteac:“?elwery is cﬂseftl":?av -
e address
. :;im:;n:;“n return the card to you. -
[ ] Aﬂachmiscwdtomobad(ofﬂBmaﬁp 3
or on the front Iif space permits.

3. Articie Addressed to:

3 ool ETE TH)S SECHON ONDELNER
' SEOMPLETE THI i ot
SENDER: COMPLE

Signature
% PSANTANARTE D hocressee
B.

Recsived by (Printed Name) ‘\c. Duta of Delivety

, Yes
. = delvery adross gjiqgerom = 17 2

o — «---wﬁ‘_a's‘—'“

BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP

1800 Tapo Canyon Rd.

mail 1d# CA6-914-01-8
(© Simi Valley, CA
! o ‘ "1™ ineured Mai___ (1 Coliect on Dellvery o
| [ Rostiwd Deivery? ExraFog) . 1 Yes
I o ___———~
g |
H ]; I
J— e —————

‘me"lwvl
. PS ronn g ) 1, uuy evid wul
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SENDER, COMPLETE THIS'SECHION
. B Complete items 1, 2, and 8. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON-DELIVERY

1+ Article-Addressad to: -

Wells Fargo Bank, NA
1015 SE 10 Street
Minneapolis, MIN 55114

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

[ Yes
2. Article Number

i v 7014 1200 9001 0759 29k2
PS Form 3811, July 2013

Domestic Return Receipt
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Ermest B, Cate - -
Ct'tyﬂtmrmy <

‘T’a {or Sam
wtyc'tﬂzﬂ

Saraﬁ, gyarﬁma'n
ity Attorney

. David D.Phillips
Deputy City Attoriuy -

.Lymfa Beﬁledrert ;

Case Coordinator/
'V'lcttm ﬂrfvacm :
Steve']-ﬂeﬁns o
. Omvestigator .

Cmd’ ‘J-l‘orﬁcﬁ
Mm:mstmtwa .Cega(

ﬂssutmrt/?am(zgaf '

. 'Mlchael Koohti' _
-1005 S. Dogwood St ‘
. ‘Siloam Sprmgs AR 72761

O_ﬁ%e Of Tl ﬁe Ctty ?lrtomey
: 201 S}mng Street :
.S_'pﬂngcfafé, Arkansas 72764 . ..
" . Phone (479) 756-5900 .
. Fax(479) 750-4732 . .
www'yringd’aﬁquo:v L
L ‘erter‘s fm-.c ’

ark; ingdale r
November 25, 2014

" CERTIFIED MAIL

: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED _

2 Arvest Mortgage Company 7" 1

_ c¢/o Ken Calhoon, Registered Agent
*" One Riverfront Place, Suite 800

= North thtle Rock AR 721 14

“s - Federal Natlonal Mortgage

1422] Dallas Parkway, Suite 1000

Dallas, TX 75254

. RE Not1ce of clean-up lien on property located at. 1403 Wlllard St

Sprmgdale Washmgton County, Arkansas Tax Parcel No. 815-

2630 1 000

: -'i'__ Dear Property Owner/Llenholder

A On September 3 2014 notrce was posted on property located at 1403 Wlllard St Lo <
§ Sprmgdale, Arkansas, that the property was in v101atlon of  Springdale . City
. Ordinance 91-65, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was " . -
- 'mailed to the owner of record on September 3, 2014, that the City intended to > .-
.- .seek a clean-up 11en on this property pursuant to Ark Code Ann, §14 54-903 1f T
-the vxolatlons were not remedled. : s Bl

No actlon was taken by the owner: to clean up the property Wrthm seven (7)
business days ‘As a result, the City of Spnngdale took action to. remedy the

- violations, on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or

.. ..about September 23,2014, Asof this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the . .

. "City of Springdale to cleanthis property are $300.48. 1 have enclosed an invoice .~

- ev;dencrng the costs incurred and paid by the City of Sprmgdale to clean -this e b

--':_'.property Also, in. accordance wuh Ark Code Ann §14 54-903(0)(4),'_ Fr

Wy o H VP

70



- Witk all that being Said, I il tht th events loading up 0 the City havmg -

ot would be happy to drscuss thll matter with you at your’ convemence, and "

admmlsttatrve fees may be a:dded to the total costs incurred by the Clty of
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.48 per
letter and a ﬁhng fee in the amount of $15 0@ to the Washmgton County Clrcmt
Court : e . :

_:After all” notlces were- sent in accordance with. the law the property was
. transferred to Michael Koontz via Special Warranty Deed on or about October 23 S
f -2014 A copy of the Speclal Warranty Deed is enelosed for your reference '

Th1s is to notlfy you that in the event thls amount is not pald to the Crty of -
Springdale on or before January 13, 2015, a hearing will ‘be held before the

Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the

amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the - -
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 13, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. inthe "~ .

City Council Chambers at the-City Administration Bulldmg, 201 Spring Street, | " -

'Spnngdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence .at thls hearmg o

concermng the amount of the hen the Clty of Sprmgdale is clalmmg

If you des1re not to contest thls amount, and desn'e not to have a hearmg on the
. " matter, please remit the total sum of $319.44, which includes $300.48 for cleaning -

" up the property and $19.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale bythe - -
date listed above. : I you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an -

additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please prov1de me w1th a copy of any payment you make
soﬂlatlwrllbeawareoflt . e

to expend $319.44 to clean up this property did not involve yoil, nor were you

responsible. for the property at that time. However, I am obligated to try and
. “recover the taxpayer s ﬁmds that were expended to clean up thls property :

..

et - provrde you with any documentation you may need to prove that the prevnous ) _

3 . owner was fully aware of all this pnor to u'ansfemng this property to you

L If you should have any questrons please let me know : ‘?" T

," S s

o Deputy c“y Attomey
" enclosures  © i

o aSSeh i
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Cocie Enfotcement

% City of Springdale

240 S Boont - Rgrmgeale A7 TI764 - Offte ATRTETING

CITY ABATEMENT - 9/23/2014 12:25 PM (3 CODE ENFORCEMENT )

Status: CITY ABATEMENT

Order # C WIL1403-03
Property Address

Type of Abatement

Date of Abatement

Officer on Site

Supervior on Job

Employes
Employee
MH Benefit Rate

Method of Compliance
1 Method of Compliance

Equipment Used
Equipment
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping

Time of Abatement in Hours
Number of Temporary Laborers
Temporary Labor Cost
Employee Cost per hour

Total Employee Cost
Equipment Cost per hour

Total Equpment Cost
Mobilization Fee

Extra materials cost

Total Cost of Abatement

1403 Willard
Violation Notice / Lien
9/23/2014 8:25 AM
Mike Sidney

Mike Hicklin

Mike Hicklin
$41.48

Fence / Structure Removal

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping
$35

4
2

$24
$41.48
$41.48
$35
$35
$200
$0
$300.48

This was somehow lost due to the recent computer giitch.

Extra Materials &/or Notes Photos taken before and afier by M Sicney.

Pagelofl
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USPS.com® - USPS Tracking™

Engtish Customer Service USPS Moblle

Page 1 of 2

Register / Sign In

eonn .. Espaficl T AL R R

epoe - Sy T
USPS Tracklng
Tracking Number: 70111670000082214544

Updated Delivery Day: Saturday, November 29, 2014

Product & Tracking Information

Paostal Product: Features:
Certified Mail™
DATE & TIME STATUS OF ITEM

November 29, 2014 , 4:42
pm

Delivered

English E USPS.COM H

LOCATION

SILOAM
SPRINGS, AR 72761

Your item was deliverad &t 4:42 pm on November 29, 2014 in SILOAM SPRINGS, AR 72761.

Novermnber 29, 2014 , 7:51 Arrived at Unit
am

:r?‘vember 29, 2014 | 1:57 Departed USPS Facility
November 26, 2014 , 10:4¢

pm Arrived at USPS Facility

Track Another Package

Tracking {or receipt) number

HELPFUL LINKS ON ABOUT.USPS.COM
Contact Us About USPS Home

Site Index Newsroom

FAQs USPS Sarvice Updates

Forms & Publications
Government Services
Careers

SILOAM
SPRINGS, AR 72761

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

Track It

OTHER USPS SITES
Buslness Customer Gateway
Postal Inspectors

Inspector General

Postal Explorer

National Postal Museum

Raesources for Developers

N

Customer Service

Have guestions? We're here to help.

Available Actions
Text Updates
Email Updates

Return Receipt After Mailing

LEGAL INFORMATION
Privacy Palicy

Terms of Use

FOIA

Neo FEAR Act EEQ Data

ittps://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction.action?tRef=fullpage&amp;tl c=1&amp;text28777=&amp;tLa... 1/7/2015
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N Complete ms 1, 2, and 8. Also com
item 4 If Rgﬂ'lcted Delivery Is desiredg m?
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
iz Atiach this card to the back of the mailplece,

—

or on the front if space permits.
D. Is delivery address difierent from item 12 [ Yes
SR TR fi-rES unter delivery address below: LI No
Federal Mational Mortgage
14221 Baljiss Paikway, Suite 1000
Dalia =gy
——t = ey
ified Mall® rlority Mall Express™
T TR smmm o T 1 Reglstered Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mall Collect an Dellvery
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes
2. Article Number nuuu a2l 4520
(Transfer from service label) ?Ull ]'5?[1 e s ———
~ PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Recelpt

SENDER

. e

& Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
itemn 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
H Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mallplec, B e b”, f {P”,,"M' i o S Dﬂ"'?g;
or on the front 1f space permits, Do an,a per 4!

D. Is delivery addresé different from ftem 17 I Yes

AvAticleArdresaed toy; - — ~e—essaThe - {HYES, enter delivery address below: LI No

Arvest \dIortgﬂbmpan_s
<fo Fen (.nlhoon, Registered Agent

One Riverfront,  Suite B0O R
North Little Rogs, AR 72114

lca Type
) - ad Mail® Priority Mall Express™
3 Reglsterad Return Reseipt for Merchandise
O insured Mall [ Collect on Delivery
4, Restricted Delivery? (Exira Fee) 1 Yes
2. Article Number
" ranster fiom ssivics lebe) 7011 1570 0000 8221 4537
« PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dornestic Retumn Receipt
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	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 01-13-15

	SHILOH MUSEUM 4th QUARTER REPORT 2014 
	6a. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

DECEMBER 9, 2014
	8. A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO
THE SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

	9. A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS
TO THE ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

	10. A RESOLUTION MAKING A REAPPOINTMENT
TO THE PUBLIC FACILITIES BOARD
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE

	11. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR DESIGN
SERVICES WITH GARVER ENGINEERS FOR A TRAIL FROM
THE JONES CENTER THROUGH THE INDUSTRIAL AREA
UNDER DON TYSON PARKWAY AND CONNECTING TO THE
BOTANICAL GARDENS KNOWN AS DEAN'S TRAIL

	12. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A COPIER AND PRINTER LEASE AGREEMENT
WITH CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS

	13. A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 3.3, UNIFORMS
AND PERSONAL APPEARANCE, OF THE PERSONNEL
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

	14A. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON
PROPERTY OWNED BY NATIONAL BRANDS LEASING
(PARCEL #815-29552-000) ON THE JOHNSON ROAD
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (CP-0808).

	14B. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5579 HAR-BER A VENUE FOR
THE 56TH STREET PROJECT, 12BPS6 (BLEAUX AVENUE
TO HAR-BER A VENUE).

	15A. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2,
SECTION 10 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

	15B. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2,
SECTION 12 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

	15C. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE VI. STREET
NAMES AND ADDRESS NUMBER; TO CHANGE THE NAME OF AN
EXISTING STREET.

	16. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED
WITIDN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE,
W ASIDNGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS.
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